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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To
The Members of
The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. The Orissa Minerals
Development Company Limited (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2024 and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), statement of changes in Equity and statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit, other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. \*'e are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind
AS Financial statements. Piot No : A-17/10, Surya Nagar

Near 5.P. Vigilance Office
Bhubaneswar

Odisha : 751003 '
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

1. We observed discrepancies between Closing balance of inventories as per Books

of Accounts as on 31.03.2024, i3MS report for the FY 2023-24 and physical
verification report as on 31.03.2024.
In case of Bhadrasahi and Bagiaburu Mines against book balance of iron ore is
89,002.96 Mt and 70,558.62 Mt respectively whereas the carresponding i3MS |
Govt Portal) record the quantity is 1,07,542.74 Mt and 98612.47 MT respectively.
The differential stock of 18,539.78 MT and 28,053.85 Mt was not considered in
stock valuation. As per directive of Honble SCI, the old stock should be stacked
and joint sample for quality to be certified by IBM & DDM, Joda. This indicate
material available in site but not considered in physical verification report. This
resulting in under valuation of closing stock of inventory which leads to
understatement of Current assets in the books of accounts.

Iron Ore (Quantity in MT)
Closing Balance as Closing balance as As per i3MS
Name of Mines per Physical on 31.03.2024 as per Report
verification report Books of Accounts
Bhadrasahi 88,787.514 89,00296  107,542.74
Thakurani (including 122,080.979 122,083.88 142,828.70
Railway Siding)
Belkundi 55,252,651 55,253.46 21,989.60
Bagiaburu 70,558.624 70,558.62 98,612.47
Thakurani Rly Siding 2 15,598.14
Stock at SIP 3892.064 3,89399
Total | 3,40,571.832 | 3,57,791.05 370,973.51
Manganese Ore ) (Quantity in MT)
' Closing Balance as | Closing balance ason | As per i3M$ |
Name of Mines per Physical 31.03.2024 as per Report |
verification report Books of Accounts
Bhadrasai 3,336.62 3,335.620 458.530
Thakurani 14,415.89 14,417.553 2,845.494
Belkundi 5,502.317 5,503.617 4,866.270
Total 23,254.833 23,256.790 8,170.294




. The company has outstanding dividend payables of Rs. 49.42 Lacs from 2012-13
to 2016-17 including Rs. 32.34 Lacs disputed dividends and Rs. 17.15 Lacs unpaid
dividends. As per Section 124 of the Companies Act 2013, unclaimed dividends for
over seven years must be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF). We identified unclaimed dividends exceeding seven years (total Rs.
10.79 lLacs) have not been transferred to IEPF. This non-compliance resulting
penalty of Rs. 5 Lacs to Rs. 25 Lacs.

. Current liabilities to the extent of Rs. 202.60 Lacs are long outstanding,
unreconciled since FY 2010-11 and are recorded as “inoperative creditors” in
books of accounts. The company should investigate the reason behind classifying
these payables as inoperative. Based on the investigation if the payables are
deemed not payable the same should be written off and if payable the same
should be paid.

. Other Current Assets includes Rs. 2,715.14 Lacs deposited by OMDC (Rs. 2,515.14
lac on 29.12.2017 and Rs. 200.00 Lacs on 16.11.2018) with Government of Odisha
towards compensation payable under section 21(5) of Mines and Minerals
Development Regulations Act, 1957 on extraction of minerals without/ in excess
of Environmental Clearance/ Forest Clearance in respect of lease in the name of
Bharat Process and Mechanical Engineers Limited (BPMEL), being operated by
OMDC in power of attorney basis. The deposit of Rs. 2,715.14 Lacs made by
OMDC had been appropriated by Government of Odisha as part payment. In view
of uncertainty in getting refund/ adjustment, OMDC should have made full
provision against the amount so deposited with Government of Odisha.

Non-provision of the same has resulted in overstatement of Other Current Assets
and overstatement of profit for the year by Rs. 2715.14 Lacs.

. Government of Odisha has renewed (February 2020} Belkhundi and Bhadrasahi
mining leases of OMDC upto 15 August 2026 and 30 September 2030 respectively
with a direction to execute supplementary lease deed within three months. For
execution of lease deed, OMDC is liable to pay Stamp Duty (five percent) and
Registration charges (two per cent), to be assessed as per the Government of
Odisha Gazette Notification of January 2012.

As per company's assessment, Rs. 7,427 Lacs was payable towards stamp duty




and registration charges ( Bhadrasahi : Rs. 3,559 Lacs and Belkundi: Rs 3,868 Lacs).
Non-provision for stamp duty and registration charges payable to Government of
Odisha towards execution of supplementary lease of two mining lease of OMDC
has resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities by Rs. 7,427 Lacs and
understatement if Intangible Assets (net of amortization expenses) by Rs. 1,980
Lacs. Further, considering the life of the respective lease, current year
amortization expenses are understated by Rs. 371 lacs and Retained Earning
(Loss) Rs. 5076 Lacs.

. Government of Qdisha has renewed (February 2020) the mining lease of OMDC
namely Belkundi and Bhadrasahi upto 15 August 2026 and 30 September 2030
respectively with a direction to execute supplementary lease deed subject to
availability of the requisite forest clearance. Subsequently, OMDC applied for
extension of forest clearance co-terminus with the extended mining lease period
for the above mines. Government of Odisha demanded (October 2021) Rs. 1,974
Lacs and Rs. 5,125 Lacs towards Net Present Value as on the forest land included
in the lease out of which OMDC agreed for payment of Rs. 1,808 Lacs and Rs.
5,111 Lacs respectively and requested Government of Odisha for revision in
demand. The amounts had not yet been paid and disclosure under contingent
liahilities of the company.

As per Para 4.2 of the Ind-As accounting policy of the Company, mining rights
comprising of NPV and related payments to Government authorities for iron ore
and manganese mines are amortised over the period of lease from the date of
payment or the date of renewal of mining lease whichever is earlier. OMDC
however in violation of its accounting policy had neither provided for the NPV due
nor amortised it from the date of renewal of mining lease.

Thus this had resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities and ‘Plant,
property and Equipment by Rs. 6,919 lacs. Further considering the life of the
respective lease, this has also resulted in understatement of Depreciation and
Amortisation Expenses by Rs. 2,387 Lacs with consequent overstatement of profit
for the year by the same amount. The contingent liabilities has also been
overstated by Rs. 6,919 Lacs.

. Our verification of current assets revealed an overstatement of inventory by Rs.
47.41 lacs. This discrepancy relates to the value of coal and dolomite (located at
the closed Sponge Iron Plant since 2010) included at cost price. Management
intends neither to revive the plant nor has it established a market price for the
low-metallization materials. The lack of proper valuation before finalizing the




2023-24 accounts resulted in overstatement of inventory and profit by the same
amount,

8. Our review identified receivable of Rs. 4,439.48 Lacs from the Income Tax
department. This amount relates to advance tax, self-assessment tax and TDS on
FD reflecting as receivable since long time. This indicates its recoverability is
uncertain, raising concerns about a potential understatement of retained earnings
and overstatement of current assets in the financial statements. Some of the
receivables are pending since 2006-07 which is almost 16 years old. If the amount
is not receivable, provision should be made to write it off from the books of

gccounts.
Particulars Amount
Fbt Refundable(06-07) 149,281.00
Fbt Refundable(08-09) 444 587.00
Income Tax Refundable{08-09) 70,407,289.00
Taxation Advance(02-10) 24,801,068.00
Taxation Advance(10-11) 58,557,510.80
Taxation Advance(11-12) 88,934,042.11
Taxation Advance(12-13) 11,742,899.00
Taxation Advance(13-14) 29,503,666.00
Taxation Advance (16-17) 22,627,882.20
Taxation Advance (17-18) 56,548,245.56
Taxation Advance (19-20} 18,503,918.14
Taxation Advance (20-21) 7,047,512.64
Taxation Advance (21-22) 13,390,967.70
Taxation Advance (23-24) 4,411,858.10
Refund Received ( Adjusted ) 36,877,181.18
Total 443,947,908.43
Other Matters

1. We identified long-standing provisions for doubtful debts totalling Rs.
1,81,50,959.45/- since FY 2014-15. These provisions are continuing since more
than 12 years. If the same are not receivable it should be written off. Due to this
Receivable are overstated.




2. The company has not obtained balance confirmations as of March 31, 2024, from
a substantial number of its sundry creditors, sundry debtors and other parties.
Consequently the balances reported in the financial statements are subject to
potential adjustments based on the outcomes of balance confirmation and
subsequent reconciliation processes. Hence, we cannot comment on the same.

3. As per the Secretarial Audit Report and letter issued by National Stock Exchange
the company has not complied with the composition of the board.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the “Annual
Report” (as defined in CAS 720), but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information, and in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation
of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and the other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing ('SAs'), we exercise




professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities within the Company to express an opinion on the standalone financial




statement. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the standalone
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the company and such other
entities included in the standalone financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence; and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

:

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act
2013, we give in Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

We have complied with the Directions and Sub-Direction given by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the Act while conducting the audit,
and on the basis of information and explanations given to us in this regard by the
Company, we give in Annexure B to this report, a statement on the matters specified
in such Directions and Sub-Directions.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Change in Equity, and Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind-AS financial statements cemply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) The provisions of section 164(2) are not applicable to the Company as it is a
Government Company.




f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we
refer to our separate report in Annexure C; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note 36 to the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

For 0. M. Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.314144E

[CA S ejriwal)
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar M. No.D67291

Date: 3%\ 0124 UDIN=- 24067291 oK HED RSRAS
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ANNEXURE - A

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To THE MEMBERS OF

THE ORiIssA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under head Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements of the Auditors’ Report of even date]

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management during the year and discrepancies noticed during the
course of physical verification have been duly adjusted in the
accounts. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.
The title deeds of immovable properties including leasehold were
made available for our examination,

e Out of 263.507 acres Land, Lease Deed/ Title Deeds in respect
of only 195.959 acres were available with the Company out of
which 3.663 acres of private land has been occupied by the
company and 41.766 acres of Patta Land has been outsider
unauthorized.

e Registration of the building of HO located at AG-104, 2" Floor,
Sourav Abasan, Sector-ll, Salt Lake City, Kolkata — 700 091
which is not yet completed.
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(a)
(b)

(a)

As per the information the management has conducted the physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

Valuation of inventory has been done based on cost or net realizable
value (Average Sales Price as per Indian Bureau of Mines) whichever
is lower,

According to the information and explanations given to us the
Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provision of clauses 3(iii) (a),
(b) and (c) of the order is not applicable to the companies and hence
not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not granted any loan and given guarantee and
security to any companies, as such the provision of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act 2013 not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and
hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

The Central Government of India has prescribed maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for the
products of the company. We have broadly reviewed the books of
account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by
the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148 of the Act and are of the opinion that the prescribed
accounts and records have been maintained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company is not paying
regular dues regarding the undisputed statutory dues including
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Provident Fund, Service tax, Goods and Service




Tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. The details are

as follows:

Name of the Statutory dues

Amount in (Rs.) outstanding as
on 31.03.2024

Employee Pension fund 56,304.00
Employee Provident Fund 90,97,998.00
Superannuation Fund 65,08,377.00
Professional Tax 1,69,650.00 |

| Tax Deducted at Source

17,83,884.00 |

Goods & Service Tax(RCM)

205,36,045.84

GST TDS

1,20,733.00

Tax Collected at Source (Sales)

33,49,419.00

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the

records of the Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of
sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax as at 31%
March 2024 which have not been deposited on account of disputes,

are as follows-
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10.

Name of the | Nature of | Amount | Period to | Forum where
statute dues (Rsin | which the | the dispute is
Lacs) amount pending
relates
The Central Central 444 2003-04 | Sales Tax
Sales Tax Sales Tax Tribunal
Act, 1956 .
Odisha Value | VAT 2.45 2005-06 | Odisha High
Added Tax Court
Act, 2004
| Odisha Entry | Entry Tax 11,77 | 2005-06 | Odisha High
| Tax Act, 1999 | i Court
' Odisha Entry | Entry Tax 1.26 | 2006-07 | Commissioner

of Commercial
Taxes (Appeal )
Finance Act, Service 6.29 | 2012-13 | Commissioner
1954 Tax of Service Tax
(Appeal)

Tax Act, 1999

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and
borrowings.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the Company has neither
raised any money by public issues of shares or debentures.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India and information and explanations given to
us, we have not come across any instances of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor we have been informed of any such
case by the management.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
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Act are not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the Nidhi rules 2014 are not
applicable to it. The provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the reqguirements of
sections 177 and 188 of the Act is not applicable to this Company.

According to information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company has not
made a preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review, and
hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) of the order are
not applicable to the Company and not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we have not come across any
instances where the Company has entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management the company has incurred
cash losses of Rs. 2395.07 Lacs only during the immediately preceding
financial year 2022-23 but has not incurred any cash losses during the
current financial year 2023-24.

This clause is not applicable because, the statutory auditor has not
given resignation during the year.




19. On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities we
are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date
of audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the balance sheet date as and when they fall due within a
period of 1 year from the balance sheet date.

20. According to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is not earning any profit during the last 3 Financial Year,
hence sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
related CSR expenditure is not applicable to the company.

21. This CARO based on the standalone financial statements of the
company, hence the clause is not applicable.

For O. M. Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.314144E

(CA Sw ejriwal)
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar M. No.067891

Date: %’J'IDS I%M-l‘f UDIN:- QY06 3&4| PJKEE'mGQQ.g




ANNEXURE - B
TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Directions by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) under
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2023-24

1. Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes, the implication of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, all the accounting transactions are accounted for through IT System.
However, as explained to us, there are operations/transactions which take place
outside the system but have a bearing on the accounts of the Company,

As per past practice, all transactions are manually entered in the software which
maintains regular books of account.

As per existing practice, there are chances of some aforesaid transactions being
missed to be accounted as the flow of accounting transactions are not automated
at the point of generation of transaction. The financial implications of
transactions outside the IT system are unascertainable.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company
due to the company's inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case, lender
is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of Lender Company).

To the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations and information
given to us, there are no cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. or
any restructuring of an existing loan during the period under audit.




3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

As explained to us and on the basis of information available, the Company has not
received any funds from Central/State agencies.

For O. M. Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.314144E

(CA Sw ejriwal)
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar M. No.067891

Date: . »|0% 202y UDIN:- 24 063849) PKPEDA S 92.£
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ANNEXURE-C
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To THE MEMBERS OF
THE ORIS5A MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 3 (f) under head Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of the Auditors’ Report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub —sections 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Orissa
Minerals Development Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31*" March, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Control

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal
Financial Controls based on the internal control over Financial Reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
Internal Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable Financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

QOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the Internal Financial Controls system over Financial Reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting included
obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls
system over Financial Reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statement for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1) Pertain to the maintenance of the records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone financial statement in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditure of the Company
are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors
of company; and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the standalone financial statement.




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitation of internal financial control over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals,
material misstatements due to errors or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluations of the internal financial control over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system owver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For O. M. Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.314144E

(CAS Kejriwal)
Partner
Place: Bhubaneswar M. No.067891

Date: 2m|0%) 2024 unm:-;{q 061591 PKMHEDA 542 %




THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet As at 31-03-2024

At i lakis
Lo s st X1-03-2034 s st 11-053-2023
ASSETS
{1}  Mon-Cwrent Assets
(L] Property, Flant and Equipment 61 LITLER 1,.29%5,48
(1] Capital Work-in-Progress -] 4517 339.97
Il Intangihle Aszrts F LA%E.32 LEMLST
[L1] Fimamcial Assets
[l inwestmonts
(L i Joint El -
18] Other Investmpnts L & 243 .42
Trade Reelvables L] -
Loans L1 3195 mn
Other Financisl Assats 11 - .
e} Deberred tas assets (et} il 1871099 17,848,370
i feon-Current Tax Assety [Net) 1ac 457028 4.520.37
(B} Othsr Non-current Assets 13 - -
Tatasl Non-current Aty 4, 08080 2569873 |
[2) Current Asssts
Al inwentories “ 23TR 28 218307
]  Financial Assets
Imersiment = £
Trade Rectivables L] (A1) oeT
Cash and canh Equivalents 154 A5 SR BA5.A5
Bank Balanres siber than (i) above 158 LO1LES TAZLES
Lo@nt - .
iter Financial Assets n BOE_TO I05.51
(143 Carrent Tax Assts - - .
m Dnhiar Currenl Assetd 128 2 B34.3% 32777
Total Current Assees 509345 13, 824.04
Total Assets 34,178.75 14,553 81
EQUITY AND LIBILITIES
[1) ELNTY AND LIBILITEES
(nl Equity Share capitsl 16 S0.00 60,00
[b]  Other Equity u (1133.92) i
ol iy 7352 037
2] Usbilises
Mon-Curment Lishilities:
(s}  Fimancial Uiabiivkes
Lease Liahilnies M c) AR 4.4
Borrowings 18{A) . .
Tradn payahies
Teaal cutstanding dues of micra prkees and small prizes; and
&) - -
8] Total outsimnding dues of Creditors other than micn enterprises. and wmail
EnlrErprises
fiv] Dther Financisl Lishilities (other than those specified in item (b)) =
(1] Frovtiiong A [N ] aRI7
el Deferred Tan Linbiities (Wet] - a
L] (Orther bion Curment Liabilities - -
Tt il Wi Curswnd Ginkiltie N6 114165
Curtrent Linhilires
(1] Francial Labiives
Erase Ladnilfties D) 17252 17253
Borrowings. 1E{B) - 17,355.82
Trade payatle;
Total awtstending durs of micro enterprises and smafl enterprises; snd
Al AB{CY *
18} Tots! outstanding dises of Creditors otheér thain micre enterprises and small
Enterprizes L] presti] nagzy
[iw) Dthar Financka) Liabilties LESLIY 120783
[ii Dhver Current. Lishilities n 2541447 13.853.54
lc) Provison mu [ SEERL] S, MT.40
(L1} Current Tan Uabilithes. 188 - -
Total Current Liabilities 33,880.81 19,660.37
Total Liabilities 35, 28717 &0, B0A 0
Total Equity and Liabilities 34,17125 ¥9,522.75

|&ccompanying accounting pofickes and notes forms integral part o the fAinencial statemants

A pet our reporn of even daie sached
Far 0. M, Kejriwal & Ca,

Chiartered AcCourmants

FHN No.J141484E

ra

M. M0, 08TRS1
ﬁrﬁquaiﬂlb{bmﬂﬁmﬂm
N g

For & On Behalf of Board of Directors

draa ol

(Al Bharr) A K. Bagehi]
Chairman Bsnaging Deector

W g

Iramakanta Behera) 1% Raja Sabu)

CFD Company Sooretany

Daied: 12/08/7024
5




-_—

THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and loss For the Period Ended 31-03-2024

share. )

Amt. in lakhs
Notes For the Period For the Year Ended
Ended 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
| |Total Revenue
{a)|\ncome from Operation 23 A 8,227.92 3,553.06
(b)|Other income 238 710.20 941.92
Total Revenue (1) 8,938.12 4,494.98
Il JEXPENSES:-
(@) {Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in- 24 (195.03) (49.75)
progress
(b) JEmployee benefit expenses 25 2,332.66 2,491.64
(c) |Finance Cost 26 3,061.08 2,442 68
(d) |Depreciation and amortisation expenses:- 27 487.48 223.17
(1}|Property Plant and Equipment - Depreciation 40.48 42.36
(2)]intangible Fixed Assets - Amortisation 188.14 180.81
(3)}Amortisation of CWIP 258.86 -
() |Other expenses 28 3,782.81 2,262.65
Total expenses (Il) 9,469.00 7.370.39
il |Profit [ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (I - 1) (530.88) (2,875.41)
|Exceptional Items(Provision Written Back) 231 - 153.45
Iv |Profit/ (Loss) before tax {530.88) (2,721.96)
V |Tax expense
(1)jCurrent Tax 29 - .
| _ (2)|Deferred Tax 29 (812.79) (1,067.75)
" |Total Tax expense (V) (812.79) (1,067.75)
vi |Profit/ (Loss) for the period (IV - V) 281.91 (1,654.21)
i |Other Comprehensive Income
(A (i) Items that will not be recycled to profit or loss
Remeasurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans 4 {102.10) 28.24
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 29.3 26.55 (7.34)
profit or loss
Vill |Total Other Comprehensive Income {75.55) 20.90
IX |Total comprehensive income for the period (Vi + ViI) 206.35 (1,633.31)
X |Earnings per equity share:
Basic and Diluted Eamings Per Share (Face Value Re.1/- per] 31 4.70 (27.57)

As per our report of even date attached.

For & On Behalf of Board of Directors

Accompanying accounting policies and notes forms integral part to the financial statements

For O. M. Kejriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants ﬂ AL
FRN No.314144E

M (A. K. Bagchi)

Chairman Managing Director

(CA Kejriwal)
Pa
M. No.067891
UDIN: 34D 6389 IMKMED A 531¢ Q}\z’ S, e ekl
Place: Bhubaneswar (Ramakanta Behera) (5. Raja Babu)
Dated: 12/08/2024 CFO Company Secretary




A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the period

Adjustments for:
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss
Interest income recognised in profit or loss
Impairment lots recoanised on non-financial assets

Movements in working capital:
{Increase) / decrease in inventories
(Increasa) / decrease in trade recelvables

{Increase) [ decrease in other assets
Increase ( {decrease) in trade payables

Increase [ {decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase [ (decrease) in other lHabilitics
Increase [ (decreasa] in provisions

Cash (used in) / generated from operations

Income taxes paid

Net cash (used in) / generated by operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for purchase of financial assets
Proceeds on sale of Mnancial sssets
Interest received from banks and others

Payments for property, plant and equipment

Payments for intanglble assets
Met cash generated by investing activities

€. Cash Mows from financing activities
Interest on Borrowings
Dividends paid on equity shares
Tax on dividends paid on equity shares
Het cash (used in) financing activities

Met increase or (decrease) in cash or cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Year

{Increase) / decrease in loans and other Mneanclsl asset

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows For the Period Ended 31-03-2024

Amount in Rs. lakhs

For the Period  For the Year Ended
Ended 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
28191 [1,654.18)
(B12.79) {1,067.75)
[371.94) {373.19)
3.061.08 2.442.68
1
2,645.73 (429.27)
(196.21) {a7.02)
(5.39) 132.72
611.90 (203.50)
(96.77) 24.90
(249.89) (278.76)
{5,789.78) (5,665.09)
_____4B7.40 534.27
{2,592.81) {5,931.75)
) — {105.99)
{2.593.74) {6,037.74)
5.310.74 4,614.00
203.44 195.70
{15.24) (11.47)
(26.99) -
5,459.95 4,798.23
(3,061.08) [2,442.88)
(3,061.08) (2,442.68)
(1B4.87) {3,682.19)
545.45 4,327.64
A60.58 645.45

Mot
not required.

As per our report of even dale sitached
|For O M. Kajrivwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN Mo 14144

A Kejriwal)
Pa r

won 34061 89 1DKHEDASI2 B
Pince: Bhubaneswar
[Date: 12/08/2024

Actompanying sccounting policies and notas forms integral pan 1o (e financisl statements

a) Cash and cash equivalent under current financial asset at note no.15A are cash and cash equivalent for thel
purpose of drawing cash flow statement. Therefore reconciliation statemant required under para 45 of Ind AS 7 is
b} Figures in the brackets are cash outflow /inflow as the case may be.

For & On Behalf of Board of Direclors

P R
i H [ K. Bagchi)
Chairman
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(Ramakanta Behera)
CFOQ

Managing Director
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Company Secrotary
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The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Statement of changes in equity As at 31-03-2024

A. Equity share capital

Amount in Rs. lakhs

Balance as at 01.04.2023 60.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31-03-2024 60.00
B. Other equity
Amount in Rs. Lakhs
Reserves and surplus Total
= - —= General reserve  Retained earnings i
Balance as at April 01, 2023 32,474.35 | (33,814.62)| (1,340.27)
Accretion / DecretioninP & L - -
Profit for the year - 281.91 281.91 |
Other comprehensive income, net of Income tax = ___(T5.55) {75.59)
Total comprehensive income - 206.35 206.35
Payment of dividend - - -
Appropriation to resernves = - -
Balance as at 31-03-2024 (33,608.27) (1,133.92)
Note:

(i) Re-measurement of defined benefit plan and fair value changes relating to own credit risk of financial liabilities designated-at|
fair value through profit or loss shall be recognised as a par of retained eaming with separate disclosure of such items

alongwith the relevant amounts in the Notes.

(ii) A description of the purposes of the each reserve within equity shall be disclosed in the Notes.

(g




Ind-AS Accounting Policies
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1. General
Information

2. Application  of
new and revised
Ind ASs

3. Statement of
compliance

4. Significant
accounting
policies

4,1Basis of
preparation and
presentation

sca3 Minerals Development Company Limited

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "OMDC”
or the "Company™) was incorporated on 16™ August, 1918, It was Nationalized by the
Government of India by virtue of the Bird & Company Ltd (Acquisition and Transfer of
undertaking and other properties) Act, 1980 (Act No: 67 of 1980) in the year 1980. It
became a Schedule-B PSU w.e.f 19" March, 2010, as a subsidiary of EIL, which also
become PSU on 19" March, 2010.

Eastern Investment Limited (EIL) became a subsidiary of RINL (Rashtriya Ispat Nigam
Limited) on 5% January, 2011.

The company is listed at Calcutta stock exchange (CSE), National Stock Exchange
(NSE) and got trading permission to trade under permitted category in Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE).

OMDC operates six Iron Ore and Manganese Ore mining leases at Barbil in the district
of Keonjhar, Odisha, namely Dalki Manganese Mines, Kolha Roida Iron & Manganese
mines, Thakurani Iron and Manganese Mines, Belkundi Iron and Manganese Mines,
Bariaburu Iron Mines and Bhadrasai Iron and Manganese Mines.

The lease rights of all mines have expired except Bagiaburu Iron Ore Mines. Presently,
all mines are inoperative due to non-availability of Forest and Environment clearance
except Bagiaburu Iron Ore Mines. The Company is in process of getting the required
clearances for other mines.

No new Ind ASs were introduced or no revision to any existing Ind ASs has been made
before 31 March, 2017,

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs notified
under the Companies Act (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

Upto the year ended 31 March, 2015, the Company prepared its financial statements
in accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Standards
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014. These are the
Company’s first Ind AS financial statements, The date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April,
2015. Refer Note 4.16 for the details of first- time adoption exemptions availed by the
Company,

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Prior to adoption of Ind AS, the Company had been preparing its financial statements
for all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in the India, including accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("Indian GAAP"). These financial statements for
year ended 31 March 2017 are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in
accordance with Ind ASs.

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per
Company's operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule-1II of the Companies
Act 2013, Based on the nature of business, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current-noncurrent classification of assets and
liabilities.

The Company has adopted all the issued Ind ASs and such adoption was carried out in
accordance with Ind AS 101- First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The
Company has transited from Indian GAAP which is its previous GAAP, as defined in Ind
AS 101.
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The effect on reported financial position and financial performance of the Company on
transition to Ind AS has been provided in Note 37 of Ind AS Opening Balance Sheet as
on April 01, 2015, which aiso Includes reconcillations of total equity and total
comprehensive income for comparative years under Indian GAAP to those reported for

respective years under Ind AS,

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or lability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liabllity at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosures in
these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share based
payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 102 - Share based
Payments, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 - Leases, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in Ind AS 2 - Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 -
Impairment of Assets,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

« Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for Identical
assets or liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1,
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The pﬂnl:ipal accounting policies are set out below.
Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/ and supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost,
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subseguent accumulated
impairment losses.
Initial Measurement
The initial cost at cash price equivalent of property, plant and equipment acguired
comprises jts purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes, any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to its working condition and
location and present value of any asset restoration obligation or obligatory
decommissioning costs for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred on development of freehold land is capitalized as part of the cost
of the land.

In case of self-constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials usa;l In
construction, direct labour, allocation of overheads, directly attributable borrowing
costs,




Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on day- to- day servicing of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognised in profit or loss as incurred. However, expenditure on major
maintenance or repairs including cost of replacing the parts of assets and overhaul
costs where it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
be available to the Company, are capitalised and the carrying amount of the item so
replaced is derecognised.

[nsurance spares that are specific to a fixed asset and valuing more than Rs. 1 lakh
per unit are capitalised along with the main assets. All other spares are recognised as
inventory, except for spares which are having a useful life greater than a year and can
to be identified as components In an asset are capitalised.

Capital work-in-progress

Assets in the course of construction for production or/and supply of goods or services
or administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, are included under
capital work in progress and are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
loss.Cost includes professional fees and for qualifying asset, borrowings costs
capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Such capital work in
progress, is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment
when completed or starts operating as per management's intended use.

Costs associated with the commissioning of an asset are capitalised where the asset is
available for use but incapable of opersting at normal levels until a period of
commissioning has been completed.

Depreciation

Depreciation on assets are provided over their estimated useful lives or, in the case of
leased assets (including leasehold improvements), over the lease term if shorter. The
lease period is considered by excluding any lease renewals options, unless the
renewals are reasonably certain. Depreciation on assets are provided on a straight line
basis over the useful life of the asset in the manner prescribed under Schedule 11 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each year end, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. Each
component of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that Is significant
in relation to the total cost of that item is depreciated separately if its useful life differs

from the others components of the asset.

Property, plant and equipment which are subject to componentisation, comprises of
main assets, componentised assets and remainders, if any. The useful life of
remainders carry the life of main assets unless the same based on technical evaluation
is considered to be lower than that of the main asset, in which case, such lower useful
life is considered.

The residual value of property, plant and equipment are maintained at 5% of the
original cost.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is
prospectively depreciated over the revised useful life of respective assets.

The estimated range of useful lives are as follows: Years

Buildings 30 - 60
Plant and machinery 8-10

Rallway Siding 15
Motor Vehicles 8
Furniture and fixtures 10
Computers 3-10

Freehold land is not depreciated.




4.3

Intangible

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Depreciated assets on property, plant and equipment and accumulated depreciation
ther=on are retained fully until they are derecognised or classified as non-current
assets held for sale.

Disposal of assets

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to anse from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the dispesal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all its property, plant and equipment recognized as of 1 April, 2015 (transition date)
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as
of the transition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets having finite useful life are
amortised over their estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

Mining Rights

The costs of mining rights includes amounts paid for afforestation and wild life
conservation as determined by the regulatory authorities are capitalised as "Mining
rights" in the year in which they are incurred. Cost of pre-production primary
development expenditure other than land, buildings, plant and equipment are
capitalised as part of the cost of the mining property until the mining property is
capable of commercial production. Capitalised mining properties are amortised on a
unit-of-production basis over the total estimated remaining commercial reserves of
mining property and are subject to impairment review.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits
are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation
The estimated useful lives for the main categories of intangibles assets having finite
useful life are as follows:
(@) Acquired computer software are classified as intangible assets and carries a
useful life of 4 years.

(b) Mining Rights comprising of NPV and related payments made to government
authorities for iron ore and manganese mines are amortised over the period
of lease from the date of payment or date of repewal/ deemed renewal of
mining lease whichever is earlier.

Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the cammying value
of all its intangible assets recognized as of 1 April, 2015 (transition date) measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the
transition date.




4.4 Impairment

4.5Investments in
joint ventures

4.6 Provisions
and
contingencies

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
the statement of profit and loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in the statementof profit and loss.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of
the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control
is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Investment in joint ventures are accounted for at cost.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event and it is probable (“more likely than not”) that it is required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present abligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account
the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured
using the estimated cash flows to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is
the present value of those cash flows. The discount rate used is a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money in that jurisdiction
and the risks specific to the liability.

(a) Restoration, rehabilitation and decommissioning
An obligation to incur restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs
arises when environmental disturbance is caused by the development or
ongoing production of a mine and other manufacturing facilities. Such costs,
discounted to net present value, are provided for and a corresponding amount
is capitalised at the start of each project, as soon as the obligation to incur
such costs arises. These costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss
over the life of the operation through the depreciation of the asset and the
unwinding of the discount on the provision. The cost estimates are reviewed
periodically and are adjusted to reflect known developments which may have
an impact on the cost estimates or life of operations. The cost of the related
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asset is adjusted for changes in the provision due to factors such as updated
cost estimates, changes to lives of operations, new disturbance and revisions
to discount rates. The adjusted cost of the asset is depreciated prospectively
over the lives of the assets to which they relate. The unwinding of the
discount is shown as finance and other cost in the statements of profit or loss.

(b) Environmental liabilities
Environment liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes obliged,
legally or constructively to rectify environmental damage or perform
remediation work.

(c) Litigation
Provision is recognised once it has been established that the Company has a
present obligation based on consideration of the information which becomes
available up to the date on which the Company’s financial statements are
finalised and may in some cases entail seeking expert advice in making the
determination on whether there is a present obligation.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities arising from past events the existence of which would be
confirmed only on occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Company or contingent liabilities where
there is a present obligations but it is not probable that economic benefits would be
required to settle the obligations are disclosed in the financial statements unless the
possibility of any outflow In settlement is remote.

Contingent Assets

Contingent assets are not recognized in the finandal statement, but are disclosed
where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

At the inception of a lease, the lease arrangement is classified as either a finance |ease
or an operating lease, based on the substance of the lease arrangement.

The Company as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognised as receivables at the
amount of the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on
the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases s recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

The Company as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at
their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless they are
directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in
accordance with the Company's general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals
are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

11
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Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term, except where another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
peried in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such
incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Inventory of raw material, stores and spares are valued at cost net of CENVAT/ VAT
credit wherever applicable. Cost is determined on moving weighted average price on
real time basis.

Inventories of finished goods, semi-finished goods and work in process are valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is generally determined at first in first out
basis (FIFO) and includes appropriate share of labour and related overheads. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Net realizable
value is taken as per the latest available price provided by IBM.

Provision is made for old/ obsolete/ surplus/ non- moving inventories as well as other
anticipated losses considered wherever necessary.

Where physical stock |s more than the book stock, book stock is considered for
valuation of stock. However, surplus stock is valued at " 1 per LOT for the surplus
stock available as on the date of closing.

The excise duty payable on closing stock of finished goods at the time of sale Is not
considered in valuation of closing stock.

Trade receivables ame amounts due from customers for goods sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business. If collection is expect to be collected
within a period of 12 months or less from the reporting date (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business If longer), they are classified as current assets
otherwise as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a
significant financing component in accordance with Ind AS 18 (or when the entity
applies the practical expedient) or pricing adjustments embedded in the contract.

Loss allowance for expected life time credit loss is recognised on initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognised on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset
s under a contract whose term requires delivery of the financial asset within the
timeframe established by the market concemed. Financial assets are initially
measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except for those financial assets which
are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) at inception. All recognised
financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value.

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified as "equity instrument’ if it is a non-derivative and meets
the definition of "equity’ for the issuer (under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation). All other non-derivative finandal assets are ‘debt instruments’.

Financial assets at amortised cost and the effective interest method
Debt instruments are measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions
are met:




TSRS ST e, RIEEETTRRRET T TERETT 1T s, T, - L T, T L T &

un

P— .-.-E-i--.-‘ T

2 & i - o T hapage e R — i —
ine .:4.!.?: veveiopmen CLompanv dmMited

i
i
Y

= the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

= the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus
transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest meathod less any impairment, with interest recognised on an effective
yield basis in investment income.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income(FVTOCI)
Debt instruments are measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows and selling assets; and

* the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus
transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair value with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income, except
for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. Interest
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss in investment Income. When the debt instrument is derecognised the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income js
reclassified to the statement of profit and loss account as a reclassification
adjustment.

At initial recognition, an irrevocable election is made (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to designate investments in equity instruments other than held for trading
purpase at FVTOCT.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;
or

* on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Company manages together and has evidence of a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

* Itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument
or a financial guarantee.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. Where the asset is disposed of,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is directly reclassified to retained eamings.

For equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income no
impairments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. .

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss in investment income when the Company’s right to receive the
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dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the entity; and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria of classifying as amortised cost or fair
value through other comprehensive incomedescribed above, or that meet the criteria
but the entity has chosen to designate as at FVTPL at initial recognition, are measured
at FVTPL.

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
designates an investment that is not held for trading at FVTOCT at initial recognition.

Financial assets classified at FVTPL are initially measured at fair value excluding
transaction costs.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit and loss is included in the "other
gains and losses’ line item.

Interest income on debt instruments at FVTPL is included in the net gain or loss
described above.

Dividend income on investments in equity instruments at FVTPL is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in investment income when the Company's right to receive
the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the dividend will low to the entity; and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables are classified as subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Trade and other receivables which does not contain any
significant financing component are stated at their transaction value as reduced by
impairment losses, if any.

Loans and other receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less any impairment. Interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Impairment of financial assets

On Initial recognition of the financial assets, a loss allowance for expected credit loss is
recognised for debt instruments at amortised cost and FVTOCL. For debt instruments
that are measured at FVTOCI, the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive
income in the statement of profit and loss and does not reduce the camrying amount of
the financial asset in the balance sheet.

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument is measured in a way that reflects:

= an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating
a range of possible outcomes;

=« the time value of money; and

= reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts
of future economic conditions.

At each reporting date, the Company assess whether the credit risk on a financial

.......
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instrument has Increased significantly since initial recognition.

When making the assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring
on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring
on the finandial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and consider reasonable
and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant Increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

If, at the reporting date, the credit risk on a finandal instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. If,
the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an
amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the
statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset on trade date only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated llability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company
retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income s recognised in the statement of profit and loss. A cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are cdassified as either financial liabilities "at FVTPL" or “other
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financial liabilities’.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held
for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

* It has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it
in the near term; or

*  on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified finandcial instruments
that the Company manages together and for which there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

+ It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may alse be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

* such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

* It forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and
Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments permits the entire combined contract to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for the amount
of change In the fair value of the financial Hability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability which is recognised in other comprehensive income.

The net gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit and loss incorporates any
interest paid on the financial liability.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initially measured at fair value, net
of transaction costs.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, with interest expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Trade and other payables are recognised at their transaction cost, which is its fair
value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost.
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4.11Cash and
cash equivalents

4.12 Accounting
for government

grants

4.13 Employee
Benefits

Offsetting finandial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less,

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that we will
comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.,

Government grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate. Government grants whose primary
condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-
current assets are recognized in the balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred
Iincome.

Other government grants (grants related to income) are recognized as income over
the periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to
compensate, on a systematic basis. Government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of providing
immediate financial support with no future related costs are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Grants related to income are presented under other income in the statement of profit
and loss except for grants received in the form of rebate or exemption which are
deducted in reporting the related expense.

Retirement benefit, medical costs and termination benefits

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Company pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The Company has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitiing them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement and medical plans, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows using interest rates of government bonds. In countries where there is a deep
market in high-quality corporate bonds, the market rate on those bonds that are
denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension obligation are used.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to
the asset celling (if applicable) and the retum on plan assets (excluding interest), is
reflected in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised
in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will
not be reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
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+  service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains
and losses on curtailments and settlements);

« net interest expense or income; and

*+  Remeasurement.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in the
statement of profit and loss in the line item employee benefits expense. Curtailment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised In the balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from
this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the
l'l:lrm of rafunds from 1:|'||=.I ptaﬂs or mdur:tlrmﬁ in future mrttribl.;rtinns to the plaﬂs

A liability for a termination benefit Is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can
no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises
any related restructuring costs. In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of
employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present value.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
service.

Other long-term employee benefits

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the
Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. The
expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment using the
same accounting methodology as used for defined benefit retirement plans. Actuarial
gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss in the period
in which they arise. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

The Company is providing benefits in the nature of compensated absences to its
employees which are classified as other long-term employee benefits.
Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax s provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date
and Includes any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Subject to
exceptions below, deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all
temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes:
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» tax payable on the future remittance of the past eamings of subsidiaries where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future:
and

« deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is more fikely than not
that they will be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the year when the asset is realized or the liabiiity is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date. Tax relating to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income and not in the statement of
profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is
adjusted to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Revenue Is measured at the Ffair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Revenues are reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances.

Sales of Goods

The Company derives revenue principally from sale of iron, manganese and sponge
iron. The Lease rights of all the six mines have expired. Presently, all the six mines are
inoperative due to non-availability of Forest and Environment clearance and hence the
Company does not has any revenue from sale of goods.

Income from dividend, interest and rents

Dividend
Dividends income from investments are to be recognised when the right to receive the
dividend is established.

Interest

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will low to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Consideration received from the authorities for use of a part of the available facilities
of the Company is recognized as revenue in the year of receipt/ realization.

Claims are accounted for in the statement of Profit and Loss based on certainty of their
realization.




4.16 First time adoption- mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions
4.16.1 Overall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS of 1 April, 2015 (the transition date) by
recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognizing items of assets
and liabliities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as
required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities. However, this
principle is subject to the certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as
detailed below:

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after 1 April, 2015 (the transition date).

4.16.3 Classification of debt instruments

The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they meet the
amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of the
transition date.

4.16.4 nt of

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted
by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or
effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognized in order to
compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive
search for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

The Company has assessed whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative on the basis of the conditions that existed at the later of the date it first
became a party to the contract and the date when there has been a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would be required under the contract.

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment and intangible
assets recognized as of 1 April, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

rl* 1]

The Company has applied Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a lease to
determine whether an arrangement existing at the date of transition date contains a lease on the basis of facts
and circumstances existed at that date.

5. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty:

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the management of the
Company is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (see note 4.2 below), that the
management have made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

5.1.1 Financial assets at amortised cost:-
The management has reviewed the Company’s financial assets at amortised cost in the light of its business

model and have confirmed the Company’s positive intention and ability to hold these financial assets to collect
contractual cash flows. The carrying amount of these financial assets is Rs. 83,361.64 Lakhs (March 31, 2016:
Rs. B2,161.97 Lakhs). Details of these assets are set out in note 33.

Provisions are regonised for costs associated with restoration and rehabilitation of mining sites as soon as the
obligation to incur such costs arises. Such restoration and dlosure costs are typical of extractive industries and
they are normally incurred at the end of the life of the mines. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine
closure plans and the estimated discounted costs of dismantiing and removing these facilities and the costs of
restoration are capitalised when incurred reflecting the Company’s obligations at that time.

A corresponding provision is created on the liability side. The capitalised asset is recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss over the life of the asset through depreciation over the life of the operation and the provision is
increased each period through unwinding the discount on the provision. Management estimates are based on
local legislation and/or other agreements. The actual costs and cash outflows may differ from estimates
because of changes in laws and regulations, changes in prices, analysis of site conditions and changes in
restoration technology.
5.1.3 Ore reserve and mineral resource estimates
The Company estimates and reports ore reserves under the principles contained within the guidelines issued by
the Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) - including:
+ Future production estimates - which include proved and probable reserves, resource estimates and

committed expansions,

Defe

The Company defers stripping (waste removal) costs incurred during the production phase of its operations.
This calculation requires the use of judgements and estimates relating to the expected tonnes of waste to be
removed over the life of the mining area and the expected economically recoverable reserves to be extracted
as a result. This information is used to calculate the average life of mine strip ratio (expected waste to
expected mineral reserves ratio), Changes in a mine’s life and design will usually result in changes to the
average life of mine strip ratio. These changes are accounted for prospectively.

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following are the key assumptions concemning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year:

2.2.1 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment:
As described in naote 4.2 above, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment at the end of each reporting period. However, since the lease of mines have expired and not
renewed till date, the company is not in a position to review and assess the useful life of the assets constructed
aver such leases.

5 i v 2 I L

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. In
estimating the fair value of an assets or a liability, the company uses market-observable data to the extent it is
available. Where level 1 inputs are not available, the company engages third party qualified valuers to perform
the valuation.




THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

& - Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress
6.1 - Property, plant and equipment

5l Mo Deserigtion Oviginal Cosy | impabrment Cumulative  [Balance as a1|  Addition Dispasal Depreciation | Balance as at
ot Acquisitian Depeeciation | BLO4.2023 |during the Year] Transter |Expenses during| 31-03-2024
upto 3103 023 during thi the Year
Wieair
Carrying Amount of:-
1 Freahold land 0.28 - . 0.z . 0.28
| Leasehodd Land 196.77 - .7 162.05 1.97 160,08
3 Buildings 1,389.77 14,89 47222 G17.55 23.34 854.21
q Roads 246.05 233.75 1230 - 12.30
5 Furmniture and frxiures 218.37 - 206.72 1165 - 045 1120
3 Plant and squipment 3,178.80 = 2.985.51 14339 134 515 135.33
T Eectrical installation 241.28 223.68 1760 !..H EIH G4l
] Compailirs 9633 - BG.15 10,18 00 182 &.46
10 | Vohicles .56 = 63.97 0.55 - 0.59
11 | Raiwey Sidings 458,02 - 473.14 3488 : .08 30,50
Total 6,040.23 14.89 4,729.86| 3131037 178 - 4045 LITLET
Title Deed of immovable Properties not held in name of the Company
Relesant fine item in the Balance|Description of | Grenss carrying| Title deeds hedd | Whether title desd holder is|Property held |Reasan for not being held in the|

Shest item o [walue in the name of  |promates, director o relativelsinge  which [name of the company **
|peoparty # of promoter [/ director or|date
employee of promoter
dereCTor
AmiLin Lakh
PPE Land BPMEL 196.539 Acre - ND 1951
Langd 028 Bird & Co. 3810 Acre - No 191
Land Entroachment 3393 Acre - Mo 1oy
Lasrad OMDC 3.033 Acre 1991
[ Buid firg
Irvestrnent property I!._md
Buibing
Wan-currant gset hold for sale |Land
[Buibding

are capitalizet ani deprecisted ower the residunl IHe of the respectiee assets,

6.1.2 Loasehold Properties | land) has been shown as carmying cost for the balance amount as on 31.03.2024. Depreciation has been charged over the Lease period Le.

99 years on 5P Leased and.

6.1.3 Totl Free Hold Land of 206865 Acres has been included under Land out of which 3.023 Acres are in the name of OMDC 3.910 Acres in the Mame of Bird & Co.,

3.383 Acres has been encroached by DMDC and 196.539 Acres in the name of BPMEL
6.1 - Capitsl work-in-progress

6.1.1 Machinery spane-parts which can be used only in connection with an ltem of fixed assets and whose use, a5 per technicsl sssssment, bs expected to be regular

Amt. in Lakhs|
For the Perioed | For the Year
Eraled 3103 H024 Ended 3303
A
|Capital work-In-progress 37151 41545
A Addition dring the year 13.46 .
Less: Capstalised during the pear 50.90
Less: bmpairment 1658 provided/{reversed) FETE
[Batance Capital work-in-pragress 317 41545
Lesisc Provision - 75.48
(Totel capital work n progress 46.17 13097




CWIP Ageing Schedule

owip Amount in OWIR for 8 peviod of
Lisss thian 1 1-2 yoars 23 years More than 3 Totad
yEar YRR
Froject in Progress 13.46 - - - 13.46
|Projects temporarily sspended 33.71 n
Totad 4617
CWiP Completion Schedule
owir To be Completed in
Leas than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 Total
yeir YEEE
Project 1 1146 . 184k

-1 Capital work-in-progres indludes other fised swsets to be imtalled and unfinished construction and erection materiak-
J1.2 Batance shown as A5.372.57Lakh after conskdering writeof of provision of Rs.42.93Lakh
2.3 Building , Road, Aly. Siding and other permanent struchare constrocted on mining lease have been deprecisted o3 per the rate prescribed in Schadule - 1| of the)
act, 2013 and not ammartised owet the minkng loase period.
7: Intangible Assets

AmL in lakhs
5. Na. Dsseription Original Cost | Comuisthve [Galance as st Addition | Ammertsation | Balance &% 51

al Acguisition | Depreciation [01.04.2023 curing  the |[xpenied 31-03-2024

upta Vear during the Yoear
31.03.2021

! Prospecting and develogament 130.67 150.67 . 2 s
Fl Mining rights 11,486,173 9,881.56 1,504.57 79.09 188.14 LA96.32
Total 1163680 10,032. 33 1,504.57 7989 18824 LA96.32

Motes:

7.1 Addition of OWIP includes expenditure incurred for Stripping cost Over Burden Removal (DER] cost wrt. Bagiabury Mines.

7.2 Praspecting and development expenses incurred to prepore the mines ready for commercial exploration [Le. in the nature of proliminary and preoperative
oapernsas | are capitalized.

7.3 Expenditure inpurred for obtaining required clearance to operate the mings subsequent to the allotment of their lease s aphalized & Inengible psets under the
|reads Mining Rights on deemed enonskon bass. Intangible Assets has been ammaortised tahking the validity of mining lesse upto 30.09.2030 for Bhadrasai Lease,
15.8.2026 lor Balkundi Lease and upto 10.10.2041 for Baglaburu Lease.

7.4 Expenditure towards Stamp Duty & Regstration fees for all the thrae mines aucept Bagiaburu Mases of OMDC has not been provided, sinde the kability for

payment has not yet been crystaliized for want of EC, FL and execution of supplementary lease deed and derind not raised by Govt. of Odiha a5 on 31 32024 and
shown under Contingent Liability. Demand Notice in respect of Bagiaburu Mines has been raised by Govt. of Odisha and shown under sddition. Necossary
smmartisstion will be made after aivid enecution of lemie deed.

|6




THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

8 lnvestment
8.1 investment in loint Ventures Amt. in lakhs
MNon-Current Asat 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Ungquoted Investments (as fully Paid)
Investments in equity instrument (classified as at cost)
East India Minerals Limited (28,11,010 shares of Rs. 10.00 each fully paid up) =

Tatal investment in Joint Ventures - z
Agreegate amount of impairment in value of investments -
Agreegate carrying value of unguoted investments a =

8.1.1 Details of Joint Ventures
Detalls of each of the Company's joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are as follows: -
Mame of the joint Venture Principal Activity Place of Incorporation and Proportion of ownership interest / voting
principal place of business rights held by the Company

As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
East India Minerals L1d. Mining, Manufacturing and india 0% 0%
Trading
|Investment on IV has been shown under Other Investment due to expiry of IV agreement w.e.f. 04.10.2013.

8.2 Other investments Amount in Lakhs
[Non-Current) As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Unguoted Investments
Investments in equity instruments (as fully paid)

The Eastern investments Limited (25,434 shares of Rs, 10,00 each fully paid up) 247 242
East India Minerals Limited (28,11,010 shares of Rs. 10.00 sach fully paid up) 281.10 2B1.10
Woodlands Multi-speciality Hospital Limited (500 shares of rs. 10.00 sach fully paid up) 0.05 0.05
The Sijua (Therriah} Electric Supply Co. Ltd. {100 shares of rs. 10.00 each fully Paid up) 0.01 0.01
N Total Investments in equity Instruments 28358 283.58
Quolted Investments 2 E
Total -Other non-current Investments 28358 28358

Additional Information
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof

(a) Agreegate amount of unguoted Investment 2B31.58 283.58
(b) Aggregate amount of Impairment in value of investments 281.16 28116
(c} Net Other non-current Investment 2.42 2.42
|8.3 Category-wise other Investments - as per ind-AS 109 Classification
Amount in Lakhs
As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss {FYTPL) 1437 1.43

Amortise Cost - -
Total 2.42 2.42

B.4 The Company had entered into a joint venture with M/s Usha (India} Ltd. for managing the assets of M/s East India Minerals Ltd. (EIML). The
matter is under dispute and present status of the company and loss if any on account of diminution in value has been provided for. As the JV
agreement expired on 04.10.2013, investment on I\ has been shown as Other Investment. Investment in Woodland Multi-speciality Hospital Limited
and The Sijua {Jherriah) Electric Supply Company Ltd. has also been provided for {Refer 8.2(bj}.

|




THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements

8. Trade Receivables

Amt. in lakhs
As at 31-03- Asat 31-03-
Non-Current 2024 2023
Trade Receivables
(a] Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
(b} Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 0.67 0.67
{c] Trade Receivables which has significant increase in Credit Risk; and
(d) Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired . 2
0.67 0.67
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtfull Debts -
Met Trade Receivable 0.67 0.67
Amt. in lakhs
As at 31-03- As at 31-03-
|Current 2024 073
Trade Receivables

la) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; =
(b} Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured;

{c) Trade Receivables which has significant increase in Credit Risk; and
[d} Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired

Less:- Allowance for Bad and Doubtfull Debts
Net Trade Receivables

Notes:

9.1 Trade Receivables

The sale of goods is made against advances received from customer. The advance received from customer is adjusted on
supply of material. There is no credit period allowed for such sales and accordingly no interest is to be charged. The trade
receivable appearing in the books includes amount receivable recognised against the debtors towards the debit notes
raised on the customers due to changes in Government levies (Royalty on ad-voleram basis by IBM). The Company has|
ralsed such debit notes on the basis of restrospective recomuptation of the sales made in the past period from which the
retrospective levies have been made applicable by the Government.

Qopl
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9.2 Age of Receivables (at Gross)

As at 31.03.2024 Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Within Less & 1-2 year |2-3 year (More than 3|Total
Credit than 6|months years
Period months |1 year
Undisputed Trade Receivables - - 216.82 216.82
Considered Good
Undisputed Trade Receivables - which -
have significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit 216.15 216.15
impaired
Disputed Trade  Recelvables - =
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables - which -
have significant increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit -
impaired
As at 31.03.2024 Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Within Less (3 1-2 year |2-3year |More than 3{Total
Credit than 6|months years
Period months |1 year
Undisputed Trade Receivables - 216.15 216.15
Considered Good
Undisputed Trade Receivables - which -
have significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit 216.15 216.15
impaired
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables - which -
have significant increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit -
impaired
As at 31-03- As at 31-03-
2024 2023
Amount in Lakhs
As at 31-03- As at 31-03-
9.3 Movement in amounts of provisions for doubtful trade receivables 2024 2023
Balance as at April 1, 2023 {216.15) (216.15)
(Addition) / Reversal - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 {216.15) {216.15)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

10 - Loans Amount in Lakhs
As at 31-03- As at 31-03-
Non-current 2024 2023
il  Security Deposits;
{2} Loan Receivables considered good - Secured; 3195 37.72
(b) Loan Receivables considered good - Unsecured;
(c) Loan Receivables which has significant increase in Credit Risk 7.24 1.24
(d) Loan Receivables- Credit Impaired
(i} Loans to related parties:
39.19 44.96
|Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans
(i} Loans to employees
(i} Loans to others (7.24) (7.24)
TOTAL 31.95 37.72

10.1 Loans receivables further classified as:

Amount in Lakhs
As at 31-03- As at 31-03-

2024 2023
(i}  Loans to employees: 31.95 37.72
(a) Secured, considered good:
(b} Unsecured, considered good;
(c) Doubtful
(i} Loans to related parties;
{a) Secured, considered good:
(b) Unsecured, considered good:
(e} Doubtful = =
(lli) Loansto Others .24 7.24
35.19 44,95
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans
(i] Loansto employees - -
(i) Loansto others (7.24) {7.24)
TOTAL 31.95 37.72




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
MNotes to the Financial Statements

11 - Other financial assets

Amt. in lakhs
Non-current As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
(1) Term deposits having a maturity more than 12 months = -
Net other financial assets - -
Current As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
(a) Security deposits and Earnest Money deposits
Unsecured, considered good 163.46 163.80
(b) Interest accrued on
(1){Accrued Interest on Term deposits
Unsecured, considered good 168.50 177.459
(2)|Dther Receivables 53.20 36.04
Unsecured, considered good
(c) Other receivables
(1)|Amount receivable from related party
Unsecured, considered good 21.54 18.20
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(2)|Amount receivable from Others
Unsecured, considered doubtful 50.95 50.95
Gross other financial assets 457.65 446.48
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful other financial assets
(a) Dther receivables (50.95) (50.95)
{b) Amount receivable from related party - -
Total Allowance for bad and doubtful other financial assets (50.95) (50.95)
Net other financial assets 406.70 395.53
11.1 The financial assets are carried at amortised cost.
11.2 Movement in amounts of provision for bad and doubtful other financial assets
Amount in Lakhs
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 50.95
Addition/(Reversal) -
Balance as atMarch, 31, 2024 50.95




Notes to the Financial Statements

12 - Other assets

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

A. Non-current

As at 31-03-2024

{a) |Prepaid lease payments for lease hold properties
{refer note 12.1)
(b) |Prepaid expenses towards employee loans

Ag at 31-03-2023

Total non-current other assets

Classification of other current assets:
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Doubtful

Gross non-current other assets

B. Current As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
(i Advances
(a)|Advances to suppliers and service providers 211.38 126.96
(b} |Other advances 2,793.56 3,347.36
(i) Advance to employees
Unsecured, considered good 34.12 26.69
(i} Others
(a)|Prepaid lease payments for leased lands L -
(refer note 12.1.2)
(b} |Prepaid expenses towards employee loans 1.70 1.98
{c)|Others prepaid expenses 2.99 2.67
Gross current other assets 3,043.75 3,505.66
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful other current assets
(i) Advances
(a)|Advances to suppliers and service providers 60.33 60.33
(b) {Other advances 149.09 167.60
Total allowance for bad and doubtful other current assets 209.42 227.93
Total other assets 2,834.33 3,277.73 |
Classification of current other assets:
Secured, considered good E -
Unsecured, considered good 2,834.23 3,277.73
Doubtful 209.42 227.93
Gross current other assets 3,043.75 3,505.66

12.1.1 Other Advances of Rs.2793.56 Lakhs includes Royalty Advance of(Credit Balance) Rs.71.57 Lakhs, Input
Tax Credit of GST of Rs. 149.10 Lakhs, payment of advance with protest amounting Rs. 2,715.14 Lacs to DDM,
Joda against compensation of excess mining for BPMEL Leases as per the Order of Supreme Court datl:;r
02.08,2017. OMDC was operating the BPMEL Mines upto 2010 and extracted the minerals under the Power

Attorney. OMDC is the beneficial owner of the leases. The right of the leases in the name of OMDC is
continuously being contested. The issue of BPMEL Leases is subjudice. Pending finality of the case in the Court
of Law of BPMEL Mines (which is a liguidated company), in the Court of Law, the payment made under protest
on behalf of BPMEL Mines of Rs.2715 Lac is shown under advance.

12.2 Movement in amounts of provision for bad and doubtful other assets
Amount Rs. in lakhs

Balance as at April 1, 2023 227.93
Addition/(reversal) (18.51)
Balance as at March, 31, 2024 209.42

12.3 Prepaid expenses towards employee loans represents differeance amount between actual interest charge
from employee and notional interest at a Standard Rate of 9.25% for Motor Vehicle Loan and 8.55% for House
Building Advances. The said amount would be ammortised over the period of loan amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

13-Tax assets and tax liabilities

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

A. Tax assets Amount in Rs. Lakhs
Mon-current As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
{a) Income Tax 4,521.28 4,520.37 |
Total non-current tax assets 4,521.28 4,520.37
Classification of non-current tax assets
Secured, considered good = -
Unsecured, considered good 4,521.28 4,520.37
Doubtful -
Total non-current tax assets 4.,521.28 4,520.37

B. Tax liabilities

Current

As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

{a) Income tax payable

Total current tax liabilities

Classification of current tax liabilties

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Doubtful

C. Tax Liability / Assets Net Off

Tax Assets Net OF

4,521.28

4.520.37

Tax Liability Net Off

13.1 Both the figures (Tax Assets and Tax Liabilities) have been shown as gross.

Wy,




14 - Inventories Amount in Rs. Lakhs

(Lower of cost or net relisable value) As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
{a) Raw materials 47.41 47.40
(b) Finished goods 2,193.37 1,5998.33
{c) Stores and spares _137.51 136.34

Total 2,378.28 2,182.07

14.1 : OMDC was operating the BPMEL Mines upto 2010 and extracted the minerals under the Power EF
Attorney. OMDC is the beneficlal owner of the leases. The right of the leases in the name of OMDC is
continuously being contested. The case of BPMEL with OMDC is subjudice. Hence,the stock lying in the area
of Kolha Roida, Thakurani and Dalki of BPMEL {which is a liquidated company) have been valued by OMDC
and taken into its books of accounts.

a) OMDC was operating the BPMEL Mines upto 2010 and extracted the minerals under the Power of
Attorney, OMDC s the beneficial owner of the leases. The right of the leases in the name of OMDC is
continuously being contested. The case of BPMEL with OMDC is subjudice. Hence,the stock lying in the areal
of Kolha Roida, Thakurani and Dalki of BPMEL (which is a liquidated company) have been valued by OMDC

= LA REN INLD LS DOORS O SCCOUNLS
|b) In case of Bhadrasahi and Baglaburu Mines against book balance of iron ore s 89,002.96 Mt and]
70,558.62 Mt respectively whereas the corresponding i3MS ( Gowt Portal) record the gquantity is
1,07,542.74 Mt and 98612.47 MT respectively. The differential stock of 18,539.78 MT and 28,053.85 Mt
was nol considered in stock valuation , since as per directive of Honble SCI, the old stock should be
stacked and joint sample for quality to be certified by IBM & DDM Joda. Hence these differential stock is not

iconsiderad for valuation,

c) Similarly, in case of Thakurani and Belkund mines the book stock of Iron ore is 1,77,337.34 Mt whereas
the corresponding I3MS ( Gowvt Portal) record the guantity i= 1,64,818.30 MT. Difference is due to sudden
stoppage of mining activity In the both mines resulting non-updation of i3MS portal .

d) In case of Manganese ore , valuation of the stock has been made on the basis of third party Stock
Verifier . It is observed that in case of Bhadrasahi {3335.62 MT), Thakurani (14,417.553 MT) and Belkundi
{ 5503.617MT) , the Mn stock as per i3MS record ( Govt Portal), the stock of 458.53MT, 2845.494Mt andl
4866.27Mt are recorded. The required corrections will be made in i3M5S.

14.2 : Valuation of Inventory has been made based on Average Sales Price published by 1BM and cost price
which ever is lower, IBM Price for the month of Feb, 24 has been taken except 35%-46% and 46% Mn. and
above. For 35%-46% and 46% Mn. and above, the IBM Price of 35-46% for the month of Feb,2024 has
been taken for valuation.

8




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
15A - Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks
Amount in Lakhs
As at 31-03-| As at 31-03-
2024 2023
(a) Cash on hand 0.03 0.03
(b} Balances with banks
(1) |Balance with scheduled banks
(i)]In current account 460.55 645.42
(ii)|In deposit account (having maturity less than 3 months) - =
Total cash and cash equivalents 460.58 645.45 |
15B - Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
As at 31-03-| As at 31-03-
2024 2023
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(1) |Balance with scheduled banks
(i)|Earmarked Balance with scheduled banks (Margin Money) 1,994.81 7,305.55
(ii)|Earmarked Balance with scheduled banks (Unpaid Dividend) i7.08 17.08
iii
() In deposit account (having maturity between 3-12 months) - =
Total other bank balances 2,011.89 7,322.63 |
MNote:
Earmarked Balance with Scheduled Bank other than cash and cash equivalent includes amount
deposited in scheduled banks towards unpaid dividends.

W2



Motes to the Financial Statements

16 - Share capital

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Particulars As at 31-03-2024| As at 31-03-2023
[Equity share capital === e = = 8000 5000 |
60.00 60.00
Authorised share capital:
5,000,000 fully pakd shares of Re. 1/- each 650.00 | 60.00
60.00 &0.00
Issued and subscribed share capital comprises:
6,000,000 fully paid shares of Re. 1/- each 60.00 50.00
: 60.00 &0.00
16.1 Fully pald eguity shares
Mo. of shares {in Amount in
Particul
ars lakhs) Bs. lakhs
Bal at 01.04.2023 £0.00
ue of shares = -
noe as at 31.03.2024 60.00 60.00

amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

16.2 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares
Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares specifying the number of shares hald.

(&) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 1/- each. Each share holder is sligible for one vote per
share.The dividend proposed by the board of directors Is subject to the approval of shareholders, except In case of interim dividend. In the
event of liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential

Ag at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2013
Mo. of shares %% of holding of % of holding
N H
ame of the Share Holder held ; Mo. of shares held of i

1. Eastemn Investments Limited 30,00,890 50.01% 30,000,890 50.01%
2. Life Insurance Corporation of India 3,93,296 6.55% 4,08,296 . B0
3. 3A Capital Services limited. 3,92,005 6.53% 3,592,005 6.53%
4. Others 22,13,809 36.91% 21,598,803 36.66%

Total 60,00,000 100% 60,00,000 100%
16.3 The details of shares held by the holding company is also covered in the note no. 16.2
16.4 A reconciliation of the of of the e

Shares

Patticulars Number Face Value (Rs.) ~in
,Enm_uumgnmmmmm.m: 50,0000000 | Re 1/ 60.00
Shares gutstanding as at the end of the year &0,00,000.00 Re. 1/ 60.00
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17 - Other equity

The Orissa Minerals Develo
Notes to the Financial Statements

pment Company Limited

Amount in Rs. Lakh:

Particulars

General reserve

As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

17.1 General Reserve

32,474.35 _32,474.35
Retained earnings (33,608.27) (33,814.62
Total (1,133.92) (1,340.27

Particulars As at 31-03-2024| As at 31-03-2023
Balance at the beginning of the year/period 32,474.35 32,474.35
Movements - -
Balance at the end of the year/period 32,474.35 32,474.35

17.2 Retained Earnings

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Balance at the beginning of the year/period (33,814.62) (32,181.33)
Accretion / Decretion in PL - -
Profit / (Loss) attributable to owners of the Company 281.91 (1,654.19)
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of 75.55 20.90
defined benefit obligation net of income tax (75.55) e
| FV loss adjustment - =
Provision for dividends on equity shares L =
Related provision for income-tax on Dividend - =
Transfer to General Reserve - =
Balance at the end of the year/period (33,608.26) (33,814.62)
Amount in Rs. Lakhs
b Reserves and surplus
Ot ottty Ganaral Retained earnings Total
©q reserve Profit and loss
[ Balance as at April 1st, 2023 ra | 32,4743s (33,814.62) (1,340.27)
Accretion / DecretioninPL = -
Profit/ (Loss) for theyear - = 281.91 281.91
Lg:::r comprehensive income for the year, net of & (75.55) (75.55)
Payment of dividend - - -
Appropriation to reserves = - -
Balance as at 31-03-2024 32,474.35 (33,608.27) (1,133.92)

17.1 The General Reserve is used from time to
appropriation purposes. As the general reserve is
another and is not an item of other

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

17.2 The amount in the General

shareholders is determined
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,

time to tran

comprehensive income, items

Reserve that can be distributed b

17.3 In view of the company incurred loss in the Financial Year 2017-
2021-22,2022-23 no dividend was declared by the company.

created by a transfer from one

sfer profits from

Y the Company as dividends to its equity
based upon the Company's financial statements and also considering the

retained earnings for

component of equity to
included in the general reserve will not be

18, 2018-19, 2019-20,2020-21 and

w.



The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

MNotes to the Financial Statements

18 (A} - BORROWINGS

Amount in Lakhs

(1)

Non-Current

As at 31-03-
1024

As at 31-03-
2023

Loan from Union Bank (Andhra Bank) including outstanding interest against payment to
Government Odisha towards Compensation

Total current Bumwig

18 (B) - BORROWINGS

Amount in Lakhs

+ (1)

Current As at 31-03-| As at 31-03-
2024 2023
Loan from Union Bank (Andhra Bank) including outstanding interest against payment to 3 17,359.82
Government Odisha towards Compensation ! ki
Total current Borrowings - 17,359.82 |

18 (C) - TRADE PAYABLES

Amount in Lakhs

Cu L As at 3?:1!34 As at 31-03-
{1}|Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (See note 18,1 below) - -
{2} Total oustanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
{3)| Trade payables for supplies and services 222,50 319.27

Total current trade payables 222.50 319.27

Trade Payvable ageing Schedule
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment
As at 31.03.2024 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Mot Dus Less than 1 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 Total
year YEArs

MSME -

Others 109.06 - 113.44 222.50

i i ues - MSME =
Disputed dues - Others -
As at 31.03.2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Mot Due Less than 1 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 Tatal
YEear YEQrs

MSME =

Others = 104.00 215.29 319.29

Disputed dues - MSME -

Disputed dues - Others

Notes:

18.1 There are no dues payable to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 which have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

available with the Company.

1B.2 Trade Payable has been segregated with Lease Liability shown in Schedule 20(C) & (D) under Lease Liabilities

(%



The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
Amount in Lakhs

19 |Other Financial liabilities
Current As at 31-03-2024| As at 31-03-2023
(a) Unpaid dividends (refer note 19.1 below) 49.42 49.42
() Creditors for other liabilities
(1) Earnest monetary deposit and security deposits from customers 240.42 930.74
(2)]| Others 1,668.29 1,227.66
Total current other financial liabilities 1,958.13 2,207.82

Notes:
15.1 Unpaid dividend includes Rs. 32.34 lakhs for disputed dividend as on March 31, 2024. The Unpaid Dividend

pertains to 12-13 - Rs. 3.40 Lakhs, 13-14 - Rs. 1.36, 14-15 - Rs. 6.03 Lakhs, 15-16 - Rs. 3.24 Lakhs & 16-17 - Rs.
3.06 Lakhs.

19.2 Other Liabilities amounting Rs. 1668.29Lac includes Inoperative Account(Rs.202.60 Lac), Liability toward
General Mines (Rs.1226.36 Lac), Liability toward Contractor & Sundry Creditors (Rs.114.20 Lac) and Liabilities
toward Hospital, General{SIP), Railway (DC&Punitive), Stores for Mines & SIP etc (Rs.125.13).

19.3 There are no dues payable to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which have been determined to the extent such parties have been identifiead on

the basis of information available with the Company.
2
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Motes to the Financial Statements

20 A-Provisions (Non-Currents)

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Amount m Lakhs

Particular As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Non-current
(&) {i] Retinng gratuity La0.BL 14.32
(i) Medical Benefit to Retired Employees
(B} Other Long-term employes benafits
{i} Compensated absences 427,92 oo
{c ) Provision on Sales tax Appeal 53.15 5315
Total non-current provisions 661.B8 438.17
20 B-Provisions (Currents)
Particular As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Current
[a) Provision for employes benefits
(1) Retirment Benefits Obligations
(1) Retiring Gratuity
{il) Medical Benafit to Retited Employees
(b} {1}  Other Employes Benafits
(1} Compensated absenoes 430.96 378.19
(i) Provigion for pay revision 4,399.96 4,195.93
{iil) Provision for Bonus and unpaid wages 0.97 3.66
(ch Othar provisions
(1) 1,167.66 1,079.40
Provisson for Judicial Award
(2] Other provisions 113.64 90.22
Total Current Provisions 5,113.18 5,747.40

20 C-Lease Liabilities {(Non-Currents)

Particular As at 31-03-2024| As at 31-03-2023|
{a} {1} Prowvision for site reclamation 2BB.55 4B6.55
{2) Proviskon for Restoration Cost 417.93 417,93
Total Mon-Current Leasa Liabilities T04.48 T04.48
20 D-Lease Liabilities (Currents)
Particular As at El-ﬂl-lﬂlﬂ As at Jl-ﬂi—!ﬂﬂl
{1}  Provision towards Forest Dept. 155.75 155.75
{2}  Provisson towards Mining Dept. .
(3] Provision towards Poliution Dept. 16.77 16.77
{4} Proviskon towards Registration and Stamp Duty ¥
Total Current Lease Liabilities 172.52 172.52
20.1 Movement in the balances of provision during the year
Other provisions
Provision for pay| Provision for site Other legal
e mﬂm: i SNl provisions
note (i)] " oSt [SE€|  [see note (iil)]
Balance as at April 1, 2023 4,195.93 T04.48 1,079.40 90.22
Additional provisson recognised f (reversed) 204,03 - B8.26 23.42
Balance as at March 31, 2033 4,399.96 T04.48 1,167.66 113.63

Notes:
(i)

employees.

{11} _Provigig .
Provision for site

4

pLOraLl 1

Pay Revision of Employees:
The provision is recognised with respect to the pay revision of the employees of Central Public Sector Enterprises, the same is
provided for in the books of accounts with effect from 1st April, 2010 on basis of the difference in Basic Pay and Industrial Dearness
Allowance between 1997 and 2007 Pay Scale.Calculation made on basis of the present basic pay and IDA component of the existing

nﬂnrmanﬂmﬂthtminnw are made against the demand ralsed by the
|various mining related departmants of Governrment for site reclamation and restoration as required under the Mining lows. Balance
amount for site reclaimation based on revised calculation is provided in contingent lability.

T




Notes to the Financial Statements

21 - Deferred tax liabilities

The following |s the analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabllities) presented in the balance sheet:

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Amount in Lakis|

As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Deferred tax assets 18710.99 17898 20
Deferred tax liabilities =. . =]
Net Deferred Tax Assels as on 31.03.2024 1871099 | 17898.20
— Dpening “:.“: Recognised in|  Recognised in other| Closing balance as at
= lass| comprehensive income 31.03.2024
01042023 POTOT i
Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets:
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 578.50 (24.17) - 554.33
E&E {24.17) = 554;_31
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Provision for compensated absences, gratulty and other employee = y
benefits recognised in profit and loss el AhAn Lo
Tax impact on remeasurement gain/(loss) arising from defined benefit [5.85) - - {5.85)
obiligation
Provision for doubtful debts [ advances / compensation / Loss 1B8,398.16 697.45 19,085.61
Disallowances under section 438 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 = -
18476.70 788.61 0.00 19265.31
Deferred tax [lia assets [net) _(17698.20) | [812.79) 0.00 {18710.99)

Note:- Deferred Tax Caloulation is made based on temporary difference of depreciation as per Company's Act,
ADA{7) & 438 and Business Loss [/ unabsorbed depreciation upto the Assessment Year 2023-24.

2013 and Income Tal-ﬂd,lﬂﬁl disallowances U/s

38
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The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

22 - Other liabilities

Amount in Lakhs

P As at 31-03- As at 31-03-
2024 2023
) Advances received from customers(S Drs Payable)
(i) 22,073.87 12,439.34
(i) ~ Statutory dues 531.45 99.93
(a) Property tax and others 2,577.07 1,209.52
(b) EPF Penal Damage & Interest 43.13 B
(hif) Other credit balances 188.95 104.75
Total other liabilities 25,414.47 13,853.54

22
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The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Sheet 23 A - Income from Operation

Amaount in Rs. Lakhs

For the Period For the Year Ended
5. No. Particulars 2024 21-03- |
A, Sales of Product
{1)|Tran Ore B,187.56 3,553.06
(il)|Manganese Ore 40.36 0.01
(i) | Sponge & =
Total Sales of Product A 8,227.92 3,553.06
B. Other Operating Revenue - -
Total Other Operating Revenue B = z
T nue from O n 8,227.92 | 3,553.06
Sheat 23 B - Other income Amount in Rs. Lakhs
For the Period For the Year Ended
Sl No. Particulars End 2024 31-03-
(a}) Interest income from:
(1)|Bank deposits 370.17 371.07
(2} | Non-current investment = -
(3} Interest on Income Tax refund 2.08 -
(4)|Others (Interest on MVA & HBA) 1.77 2.12
(b} |Dividend Income
Dividend from equity Instruments -
(c) Interest benefits on amortisation of employee loans
(d) |Liabillities no longer required written back 190.00 .
(&) Co-sharing Expenses - 350.74
(f) _|Miscellaneous income 146.17 _ 217.99 |
Total other income 710.20 941.92

MNote: (i) Miscellaneous Income includes rent received from SBI for ATM Countre, BSNL for Mobile Tower and

recoverad from Agencies for their employees accomodation.

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

p .

For the Period
Ended 31-03-2024)

{al  Provision for Income Tax Written Back

1b} Liability No Longer Required Written Back

For the Year Ended
31-03-2023

153.45

Total E i It

153.43

Il"'

o




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

24 - Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Increase /
For the Period (Decrease) For the Year Ended 31-03-
Sl. No. |Particulars Ended 31-03-2024 2023
1 Iron Ore 1,652.06 276.92 1,375.14
2 Manganese Ore 541.31 (81.89) 623.20
3 Sponge Ore - - -
.4 Coal 47.18 - 47.18
5 Dolomite 0.23 - 0.23
240.78 195.03 2,045.75

24.1 OMDC was operating the BPMEL Mines upto 2010 and extracted the minerals under the
Power of Attorney. OMDC is the beneficial owner of the leases. The right of the leases in the name
of OMDC is continuously being contested. The issue of lease right in the Court of Law is pending to
be decided, since the case of BPMEL with OMDC is subjudice. Hence,the stock lying in the area of
Kolha Roida, Thakurani and Dalki of BPMEL (which is a liquidated company) have been valued by

OMDC and taken into its books of accounts.

Y



The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

25 - Employee benefit expense
Amount in Rs. Lakhs

For the Period
sl. No. Particulars Badail 31400 0T e YARE Ei e
31-03-2023
2024
(a) Salaries and wages, including bonus 1,491.90 1,917.42
(b) |Contribution to provident and other funds: 516.80 421.17
{1)|Provident Fund 158.11 157.07
(2)|Superannuation Fund 65.08 63.02
(3)|Employees State Insurance
(4)|Gratuity & Leave Encashment & Half Pay 293.61 201.08
(5) |Post employment pension scheme < -
(6) |Social Security Costs - -
(d) |Share based payment transactions expenses - -
(c) |Staff welfare expenses 323.95 | 153.05
Total employee benefit expense 2,332.66 2,491.64

Note:- The manpower as on 31.03.2024 is 207, which has been reduced by 29 heads
compared to last financial year.

(RS
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The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

26 - Finance cost

Amount in Rs. Lakhs
For the Period For the Year Ended
S1. No. Particulars Ended 31 2024 31-03-2023]
(a) Interest expense 3,056.87 2,435.90
______ (b} BG Commission & Bank Service Charges 4.21 - 6.78
Total Finance cost 3,061.08 2,442.68
Note:

Finance Cost includes the following :-

(1) B. G. Commission-Rs.4.21lakh and Interest on STL-Rs.826.26L & Interest on trade advance
from RINL-Rs.2130.71Lakh, Credit rating Charges-Rs.9.76Lakh

AsL

4y
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The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

27 - Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

For the Period| For the Year Ended

Ended 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Depreciation of plant, property and equipment 40.48 42.35
Amortisation of intangible assets 188.14 180.81
Total depreciation and amortisation 228.62 223.16

Motes: Expenditure incurred for obtaining required clearances to operate the mines
subsequent to the allotment of their lease is capitalised as Intangible Assets. Amortization
effect is given considering revalidation of Mining Lease upto 30-09-2030 for Bhadrasai Lease,
15-08-2026 for Belkundi Lease and 10-10-2041 for Bagiaburu Lease.

P




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

28 - Other expenses
Amount in Rs. I..i.IIE_

For the Period Ended| For the Year Ended

Sl No. Description 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
{a} Stores and spares consumed 27.24 29.10
(B} Repairs to buildings 12.29 52.22
ic) [Repairs to machinery 43.70 41.00
(d) |General Repair and Contractual Labour 230.48 140.03
(e} |Purchase of power and fuel 119.70 123.14

(F] REnt EXpenses 26.37 43.07 |
[g] |Royalty, dead rent or surface rent 1,944.65 889.71
{h) |Rates and taxes 73.68 66.58
{l} [nsurance charges 2.14 2.87
(] Auditors remuneration and out-of-pocket expenses (Refer no. 28.1) 532 5.19
[k} |Advertisement expensss 2.15 2.36

] Security expenses 331.87 316.35 |
(m)} |Corporate Social Responsibility expenses (Refer note no. 28.2) - 8.52
: (n} [Environment protection expenses 9.27 4,50
(o) [Hotel and incidental exponses 0.65 3.45
(P} |Printing and stationery Expenses 1.30 6.19
fg] |Communication expenses 1.32 2.51
{ry [Packing & Transperting Expenses 0.40 0.32
() Amaortisation of Prepaid Lease Hold Properties - 0.29
{t) mgrtisation id Expenses on em ns 0.27 0.42
(u) _|AGM / Annual Day / Board Meeting Expenditure 0.46 0.11
(v} [Travelling Expenses 15.97 11.43
(w} |Law Charges £3.77 51.33
(x} |Consultancy Charges 8.36 10.58
(¥} |Motor Car Expenses 46,44 46,22
{z} Service Charges [OFA) - 7.52
(aa) |DMF [District Mineral Foundation) 430.76 254.81
{ah}) |[NMET[Mational Mineral Exploration Trust) 24 44 16.99
(ac) [User Fee - 3.25 1.84
{ad} [Mining Contract Expenses 163.38 -
| __{=e) |Other General expenses 233.18 114.00
 Total other expenses 3,782.81 2,262.65

Mote:1

Compensation against Excess Mining:-Pursuant to the Judgement of Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 02.08.2017, Dy. Director of Mines,
Odisha had issued different demand notices dated 02.09.2017, 23.10.2017 & 13.12.2017 to OMDC for OMDC Leases and to BPMEL for
BPMEL Leases towards compensation, The amount of Demand for OMDC Leases is Rs. 70218.46 Lacs and for BPMEL Leases is Rs,
B5157.12 Lacs, totalling Rs. 156375.58 Lacs towards EC, FC and MP/CTO. OMDC had been operating BPMEL Leases backed by Power of|
Attorney to sign and execute all mining leases and other mineral concessions from time to time. OMDC has paid the compensation of|
OMDC Leases of Rs.87622.10 Lakhs towards OMDC Leases (Rs. 1479.68 Lakhs on 29.12.2017, Rs. 13093.47 Lakhs on 16.11.2018, Rs.
693.45 Lakhs on 30.01.2019, Rs. 40000.00 Lakhs on 01.03.2019, Rs. 100 Lakhs on 20.09.2019 and Rs. 32255.50 Lakhs on 03.10.201%)
in 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 out of its own fund of Rs.56622.10 Lac and borrowed fund from Bank Rs.31000.00 Lac . OMDC has
paid a sum of Rs. 2715.14 Lakhs (Rs. 2515.14 Lakhs on 29.12.2017 and Rs. 200.00 Lakhs on 16.11.2018) towards BPMEL Leases as|
advance. The remaining amount of compensation including interest upto 31.03.2023 against BPMEL Leases amounting Rs.1B80182.17
Lakh are shown under Contingant Liability.

Note 2:- Leasehold Properties has been reclassified as operating lease. Ammaortisation of prepayment of Leasehold Properties has been
shown under Ammortisation of Prepayment Leasehold Properties,

For the Period Ended| For the Year Ended
31-03-3024) =~ 31-03-2023|

28.1 Details of Auditor's remuneration for the period ended:
Auditors remuneration and out-of-pocket eXPENSES
(i) As Auditors 5.32 5.19
(i) For Taxation matters . -
(iii) For Other services
{iv) For reimbursement of expenses -

Total 5.32 5.19

For the Period Ended| For the Year Ended
- 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
. Details of related party transactions
{1} Contribution during the year Mil il
(i) Payable as at the year end Mil il |

28.2 Rs.8.52 Lakh shown last year under CSR wrongly, now shown in FY 2023-24 under Welfare-Others ( included in Other General
Expenses) as no allobment on CSR available.




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

29. Income taxes

29.1 Income taxes recognised in profit and loss
Amount in Rs. lakhs

For the Period For the Year Ended
Ended 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
In respect of the current year = =
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (786.24) (1088.03))
(786.24) (1088.03)
Total Income tax expense recognised in the current year refating
i 24 (786.24) (1088.03)

29.2 The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Amount in Rs. lakhs
Far the Period For the Year Ended

Ended 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Profit before tax (530.88) (2,875.39]
Income tax expense calculated at 26% (138.03) (747.60)
Effect of Income Tax that is exempt from taxation
E:;f: of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable (674.76) (320.15)
Current tax in respect of the previous years - -
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss (B12.79) {1,067.75)

29.3 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Amount in Rs. lakhs

For the Periad Far the Year Ended
Ended 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Deferred tax
Arising on Income and expenses recognised in other 96.55 (7.34)
comprehensive income 2 "
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 26.55 (7.34)
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive
income into:
[temns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 26.55 (7.34)
Total 26.55 (7.34)




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

30 - Segment information

30.1 Products from which reportable segments derive their revenues
a. Iron Ore

b. Manganese

. Sponae Iron
30.2 Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Company's revenue and results from operations by reportable segment

Amaoynt in Lakhs)
Segment revenue Segmentprofit = |
For the Period| For the Year Ended For the Period| For the Year Ended
Ended 31-03-2024)  31-03-2023| Ended 31-03-2034)  31-03-2023
Tron are segment 8,187.56 3,553.07 2,467.39 3.553.07
Manganesa segment 40.36 = 12.16 -
Sponge iran segment - - - -
Unallocated 710.20 1,095.38] 214,03 1,095 37
Total from operations E938.12 4,648 44 2.693.58 4,
Other income - 153.45
Profit before Tax [387.50) [2721.54)
Tax expenses [B13.79} 7.75
Total profit from operations 445.29 (1654.19)
30.3 Segment assets and liabilities
Amount in Lakhs

For the Period For the Year Ended
Ended 31-03-3024 | 31-03-2023 |

iuqrniﬂt assats

Iran ore segment 1,657.41 1378712
Manganess Segment 541.31 623.20
Spange lron segment 344 .89 344 89
Total segment assets 2,543.61 2,346.81
Unallocated 31,629.65 37,175.94
Consolidated total assets 34,173.36 39,522.75
Segment liabilities

Iron ore segment - -
Manganese segment - -
Sponge ron Segment -

Total segment liabilities = =
Uinallocatad 15,083.79 40,803.03
|Consolidated total liabilities 35,083.79 40,803.03

The Company has identified Iron Ore, Manganese Ore and Sponge lron as thelr Business Segment. Though Iron Ore and Manganese|
Ore Mines as well as Sponge [ron Plant are closed since Sept., 2010, Presently Company’s source of revenue is Sale of old stocks (
Iron ore & Managanese) and Interest B accrued interest on Fixed deposits kept in Lien against Bank Guarantee B Collateral Deposit
money against Loan from Bank. The Assets have been allocated directly which are identifiable to the respective segment and the
balance is put In the un-allocated segment. The total liabilities have been allocated to un-aliocated segment

30.4 Other segment information Amount in Lakhs
Year ended
Ended 31-03-2024 31.03.2023| Ended 31-03-2024 31.03.2023
Iron ore segment - - - -
Manganese segment - - -
Sponge iron segment 4.22 4.22 . =
Unallocated 483.26 g5 B1.68 11.46
Total for operations A87 48 23.17 B81.68 11.46

30.5 Revenue from Major Products

The foliowing is an analysis of the Company's revenue from operations from it major producks and services
Amount in Lakhs

For the Period| Year ended
[ron are segment B,IH?EE 3,!53.[:5
Manganese segment 40.36 0.01
Sponge ron sagment - -
Unallgcated = - = 153.45
Total Revenue from Major Product B,227.93 3,706.52

30.6 Geographical information

The Company operates mainly In principal geographical areas-Indla only and the Company does not have any other operation in any
Country outside India. Accordingly, the Geographical information will only be applicable to India.

HEvenue il AL 1 Pydely e Mon-current assefs
For the Period Year ended| For the Peripd Year ended
Ended 31-03-2024, =~ 31.03.2023| Ended 31-03-2024 |  31.03.2033 |
India B,938.12 4,648.44 26,080.80 11,098.65
Cutside India = = = =
Total 8,938.12 4,648.44 26,080.80 11,098.65

30.7 Information about major customers

The Company is currently not operating because of the non-renewal of lease hold agreement and mining licenses with
effect from FY 2009-10, which may resume in near future. Accordingly, there are no major customers that can be
identified to be reported for disclosure pur
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31 - Earnings per share

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Amount in Bs, Amount In RS,
For the Period Ended 31-03
e 2024 Year ended 31.03,2023
Rs. per shara w Hs. per share
| Basic and diluted earmings per share 4.0 [27.57)

31.1 Basic and diluted earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted eamings per share are as

foliows:
2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
281.91 {1.654.21)
Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted
% ¢ 281.91 (1,654.21)
-| ¥ear ended 31.03.2023
Quantity in lakhs Quantity in lakhs
" Welghted average number of equity shares outstanding for the
purposes of basic and diluted earmings per share &0.00 60.00

Compensation for excess mining as per Supreme Court decision.

Earning per share has further fallen down this year mainly because of losses incurred for payment & provision of

Wy




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

12 - Employes benafit plan
32.1 Defined contribution plan
2} Provident fund: Company pays fized contribution to Provident Fund at the rate of 12% on Basic & 1DA

32.2 Defined benefit plans

a) Gratuity: Payable on separation € 15 days pay for each completed year of service (o eligibie employees who render continuous service of 5 years or mome and
maximum payable amount 15 calculated as per Gratuity AcL The gratulty amount is covered under “the Gratuity cum Life Insyrance Scheme” with LIC of India and
the provesion on accaunt of gratuity is being made as per the actuarisl valuation.

Thesa plans typically expose the group to actuanal nsks such 0% actuanial sk, iInvestment risk, interest risk, langetivity rsk and salary risk.

I. Actuarial risk: It is the risk that benefits will cost mare than expected. This can arise due to ane of the following reasons:
Adverse Salary Growth Evperience: Salary hikes that are hgher than the assumed salary escalation will resullt into an inCrease in Obligalion at & rate that s higher than

mrpected.

'.I'.gﬂa-blutl,l in martality rates: I actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortalily mte assumption than the Gratuity benefits will be paid eadlier than expected.
Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashilow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain depending on the relative values ol thel
assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variabliity 1y withdrawal rates: IT actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratulty benefits will be pail earlier than

expected, The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested a3 at the resignation date.

ii. Investment risk: For funded plans that refy on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets cerbified by the mourer may not be the fair value of)
instruments backing the lability. In such c2ses, the prasent value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can resudt in wide fuctuations in the]
nat labiity or the funded status If thene are significant changes In the discount rate during the inter-valsation period.

iil. Interest risk: & decrease i interest rate will increase the plan habiity; however, this will be paritially offset by 2n increase in the retum on the plan assets

iv. Longevity risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan lability 1s calculsed by refernce to the best estimate of the martality of plan particpants both
during and after their employment. An increase i the life expectancy of the plen participants will mcrease the plan's lability.

v. Salary risk: The presant value of the defined benafit plan lability ks calculated by relerence to the fulure salaries of plan paridpants. As such, an incredse in tha
salary of the plan participents will inoeass the glan's liabdlity.

|Mo cther post-retiremant benefits are provided to these smployess.
The most recent sctuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value af the defined benefit obligation were carned out as at March 31, 2021 by Mrs. Kapadia

Actuaries and Consultants, 8 firm with Tellsw of the Institute of Actuaries of India. The presant value of defined bensfit obligation and the related curment sarvice)
oost were measured using the projected unit credit method.

The principal assumptions wsed for the purposes of the acturial valsstions were as follows:

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
Discount rate(s) 7.30%: 1.30%
Expected rateds] of salary increase 5.100%: 5.00%
Withdrawal rats .:: ot younger ages reducing to | 3% a8t younger ages reducing to
Amounts recognisad in statement of profit &nd loss in respect of thase defined benefits plans are as follows:-
Amoiint in RS, lakhs |
Period ended| Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.20213
Service cost
Currant service cost 50.76 58.26
Past service cost and (gain)/loss from sattlaments = ~
(0.86) 293
49.93 61,19

Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability:

Resturn on plan assels excluding amounts included
in interesy mcome {4312} (3.47)
Actuarial (gains)/iosses arising from changes in
| demooraohic assumations . =
Actuarial {gains)flosses ansing from changes in

financlal assumotions B.46 (37.13)
136.74 12.35

102.10 (28.24

152.02 32.85

he net dedi
a8

S DAignces e g
Amaunt in Bs. lakhs|
April 1, 2024 Gratuity
|#resent value of funded defined benefit obliganon 1,232.77
Foir value of plan assets = {1,
= | b L1 8T L._._: bT FIGE BE LN 1 -FLFL m{
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|Mavemants in the prese

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Dpening defined benefit obligation as at April D1, 2023 1.161.91
Current service cost 50.78
Interest Cost 73.54
Hemeasuremenl [gains)floesss s
Actuarial {Gaine]/losses Brising from changes in
demoaraohic Assumptions
Actuanal (Gains)/lesses arising from changes in 8,49
136.71
{198.68) |
1,232.77
: 1,147.59
Irl!ErHI‘. Incume 7441
|Beturn on plan edsets {excluding smounts nefuded 43.11
in net interest expense) i
cunmhubm fram the emolover 33.05
{196,681 |
1,099.48

The fair value af the plan assets for India and overseas plan at the end of the reporting period for sach category, are as lollows:-

Amount in Lakhs.

Fair value of plan assots as at
—_ 3i-Mar-24 1-

|

Life insurance of India {100%)
Total

1,055.41 1,147.59 |

]
1,099.48 1,147.58
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The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

32.3.1 - Sensitivity analysis of defined benafil plans

12.35.1 Signficant acturial amsemption for determination of defined benefit plan are discount rate, expected salary growth, atirition rate and moratiity rate.
sensilivity analysis below have besn based on reasonably possible chenges of the respective assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period whil
|hoiding all other assrmptions constant.

32.3.2 Sensitivity analysis
Amount in Rs. lakhs|

31-Mar-24 31-Har-23
Gratuity Gratuity

Particulars

Impact on amount dus to

change in Discount rate (-
/40,59 GA.16 731.71 &7.22 589.55

% Change compéarsd bo base
us to sonsibvity [+/(-15] -2.26% 2.36% -2.17% 2.26%
* |Impact on amount due (o

change in Salary growth (-

FES KL

% Chenge compared to bese
due 0 sensiite [ +/(-1%1 2.11% -2-20% 2.20% —212%
Impact on amount due to
change in withdrawal rate (-

T.51 G842 5E.99 47.20

S04 FO.68 53.16 5314

L +10% ]

% Change compared 1o base
i 10 semsityity [e/(-151 0.10% -0.10% 0.09% -0.09%
The sansitivity analysis presented ahove may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unllkely that the
change in essumptions would accur in isolation of one another as some of the assumplions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of defined benefit obligation has been calculated using projected)
unit credit methed at the and of the reporting period, which is same as that appled in calculating the defined benefit obligation Hahility|
recagnised in the balance sheet.
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Motes to the Financial Statemeants
35 - Aelated party transactions

A) LHtimate holding company
(2] Rashirrym Tspat Nigarm Limied

B} Parant compamy
[2) Exstern Investments Limited

C} Fellow subsidiary company
[a} The Bisra Stone Lirme Company Limited

D) Key Managerial Personnel:
@l Shn &run Kanti Baachi
i) Shri Remakants Bshors

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited

Managing Director| CED
Chiaf Financisl Officer

{£) Sri 5 Raia Babu Company Secretary
35.1 Trading transactions
Dusting the year, The Company entered its the following trading transactions with related garties
For the For the Yesr
Period Endéd | Endéd 31-0%
Rielsted party 31-03-20324 2023

(@) Eastern Investments Limited

(B} The Gisra Stone: Lirme Company LimSed

(] Wit Rastriva Lspat Nigam Limited

Tha BMANCES wisE
to Related
[T
|Related party Hature of balance 2024 2023
i) Eastern investmeerts Limted Camaman Expenses at Corporate Office ST L5
Did Loan, Hising Charges, Deputationist Bmplyes's duss (25.08) {26.13)
(b) The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limted Lol common expenses a8 Cornarste Offics
|nm: of AG-10M4, 2nd Floor, Salt Lake, Kelksls 1881 >
[Trade Advance | including Interest) (1%191.35)] [10209.28)
=) s ke |Esrnest Maney Deposit {1389 1389
[Salary of Deputed Emplovees: (50472 (35348}
35.2 Compensation of Key Managemant Personnal
The sernunamtion of directors and the % follows: Amount in Lakhs
As at 31-03- [As st 31-03-
2014 2023
175 375
Amount in Lakivs
As ot 31-03-| As at 31-03
2024 2023

("%




The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

r

6 - Contingent liabilities

¥

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

q A= at 31-03- As at 31-03-
i 2024 2023
36.1 Contingent liabilities
h': 1 i i 5 (i LINE
LAy i - .
. a) |Claim of Service Tax E
b)|Money Suit by M./s Precious Minerals
¢) |Review Petition by OMDC against Barbil Workers Union .
i d]|S. Panigrahi Vs. OMDC 2.50 2.50
- e) [Nobel Resources Vs, OMDC 93.43 93.43
'“ fi{Ishravati Rajbhar Vs. OMDC (Civil / Labour Case pending in MACT/ADM, Keonjhar 1.75 1.75
g)(3 Nos. Of Cases betwesn State Vs, BPMEL - =
F h)13 Nos. Of Cases between State Vs. OMDC - .
i}|Money Suit Mo 46/2019 S K Roy Chowdhury vs OMDC & others 582.90 542.67
li' 1)|1ai Balaji Industries Ltd CP(1B)No 688/KB/2020 (Interest) 1,608.78 1,498.21
5 k)| OMDC Vs, RTO, Keonjhar 20.00 11.78
_.' 1)|NCCF (Award passed under Arbitration) 100.00 100.00
i m}|OSL {Claim for Refund of EMD) 141.00 135.60
[ {B) |[Compensation for Excess Mining (BPMEL LEASES) Certificate Case 32/2018 1,80,182.17 1,86,061.84
' (C) (Bank Guarantee to IBM. OSPCB & Baitarani Irrigation Division 1,594 81 7,305.55
; (D) |Site Reclaimation 1,480.44 1,480.44
i (E) |Other Dues (CST, VAT, OET & Service Tax) 26.21 26:21
' (F) [Stamp Duty, Registration Charges, NPV and other Statutory Payment after supplementary lease 13,272.49 14,526.00
1 executed (Bhadrasai & Belkundi Mining Lease)
(G) |Scheme,CTE,CTO,Site Specific Wild Life Plan, Reglonal Wild Life Plan and ather Statutory payment 6.435.41 6435.41
(H) |CISF- Claim of Risk & Hardship Allowances 56.79 56.79
. [{I) |Non-transfer of Unpaid Dividend amount to Investor Education Protection Fund {IEPF) which has been lying
' maore than 7 years 5.00 £.00
(€) |Non-Compliance with SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 wrt Appointment of Independent Directors (Not 22.30
appointed by Govt. of India yet and OMDC has Applied for Exemption) .
| s TOTAL 2,06,025.98 2,18,283.18
~ Claims against the Company not acknowleged as debt includes:
?Lngaﬂ Cases constitute Rs. 2550.36 Lakhs from sl. no. A{a) to {m). Claims of contractors for supply of materials /services are
pending with arbitration/courts which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. It is expected that the ultimate outcome
of these proceedings will be in favour of the Company and will not have any material adverse effect on the Company's financial
. pasilh:nnm:lmuhdmﬁumm:mmmmmabuvem-pprnﬂmmandmtmﬂiudunuled-t-nfrmrungnr
| |accoumnts.
b. Out of the total ciaim of Odisha Govt. towards demand for BPMEL Leases alongwith with interest amounting Rs. 1,80,182.17
Lakhs have been shown in S| No (B) as the cases are pending in different courts of law.
C. Bank Guarantee |s given to Indian Bureau of Mines, OSPCB & Baitarani Irrigation Division Rs.1994.81 Lakhs (5] No C)
d. For Demand from various statutory authorities towards income tax, sales tax, excise duty, custom duty, service tax, entry
| tax and other government levies for 237.31 lakhs and Rs.26.21 lakhs respectively as per sl. no. (E) & (F). The Company is
contesting the demand with appellate authorities. It is expected that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will be in
~ |favour of the Company and will not have any material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and results of
. |operation. Site Reclaimation charges of Rs. 1480.44 Lakh is shown in SI. No. (D).
€. Pursuant to the amendments of the Orissa Land Reforms Act, the Sub-Collector, Champua had served a Notice against the
Company for alleged unauthorized possession of 10.79 acres of leasehold land on the ground that the said land belongs to
Adivasis and based on that, the Revenue Inspector asked OMDC to vacate the land. The Company filed an appeal before the
Addi, District Magistrate but the appeal was not allowed, During April, 1999 the Company filed a writ application and obtained
- |Stay Order from the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa to maintain the status guo about the possession of the land until further|
order. Mo specific liability could be ascertained. )
f. Stamp Duty, Registration Charges, NPV & other Statutory Payment will be made at the time of executing supplementary
Lease Deed after having all statutory clearances of around Rs.19707.90 Lac for all three OMDC Leases as shown in (F) and (G).
|
g. OMDC has challenged the two orders of NCLT dated 10.3.20 before MNCLAT, New Delhi in the matter of M/s Jal Balaji
i Industries Ltd against petition filed u/s 9 of IBC, 2016. The judgement is in OMDC Favour and the case is in force in Kolkata
i High Caourt.
i
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37.1 Disclosure of additional information as required by the Schedula III:

Due to non-renewal of mining leases in the name of the Company, there are no operations carried out by the Company relating ta mining
activities.

37.2 - Other Information:

a) There are no dues payable to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
which have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

b} Un-authorized sccupation of some of the quarters has been made by contractor's employees in mines. Company Is considering to take
necessary action Including legal course wherever necessary to take the ownership of the quarters.

c) The registration of the Building of the company at Kolkata and in Scope Complex, New delhi is yet to be completed. The provision ulJ
fis.84.03 lakhs has been made for registration of bullding. However, further payment will be made at the time of Reglstration as per sctual,
d} As per the understanding with the employees, slectricity consumed by them in the accommodation provided to them would be free of|
cost, hence any recovery is not made from employees.

|V




THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

38.1 Ratlos:-
Ratios Numerator Denominator As at 30th June, As at 31st % Variance | Reason for variance
2023 March, 2023
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities (.24 0.35 (0.11)
Debt-aguity ratio Total Llong term  debt|Shareholder's Equity - {5.88) 588 |Due to Iloss, Share
{including current maturity] Holders Equity has been)
reduced and long term
debt has been increased
in 2021-22
Debt service coverage ratio  |Earning Before Interest & Tax |Interest on Long Term 0.83 {0.20) 102
diebt + Principal
. repayment of long term
debt
Return on egulty ratio Net Profit after Tax Average Shareholder's (0.18) 1.2 [1.46)
Equity
inventory turnover ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average inventory (0.09) = (0.09)
Trade receivables turmowver|Net Credit Sales Ay, Accounts = .
ratio Recelvable
Trade payables turnover ratio |Net Credit Payable Avg. Accounts Payable 0.40 0,34 0.06
MNet capital turnover ratio Net Sales Warking Capital (0.27) {0,100 (0.17)
Met profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales (0.06) 0.62) 056
Return on capital employed  |Eaning Before Interest & Tax  |Capital Employed (2.36) 011 [2.47)
Return on Investment Time Weighted Value Time Weighted Value of 0.01 (0.09) 011
Return on Investment Investment

26




THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Disclosure of any transactions with struck off Companies

; ; Relationship with the
Name of Struck off Company Nature of Lrang:::':mn “f“'h Sikiuck-olf uuBalﬂnE?n Struck ofl company, if

e & any, to be disclosed

Investment in Secunles Nil

Receivables Nil

Payables Nil

Share held by stuck ofl company Nil

Other Outstanding Balance {to be

specified) Nil




THE ORIS5A MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Accounts
38,3 LEASE STATUS
OMDC LEASES :

1. Bagiaburu iron Ore Mines (21.52 Ha.)

Drescription Status
Reserve (in Million Tonnes) broen- 4.08
Capacity(EC granted]) Iron- 036 Milllen Tonnes per Annum
Mining Loase = Supplementany iease deed executed on 06.07_ 2022 for the period from 11.10.2021 to 10 10,2041
~ Forest Clearance granted by MoEFRECT, integrated Reglonal office, Bhubaneswar on 17.08. 2021
Forest Clesrance{FC) for total forest ares of 21.52 hects. and valid up to 10.10.20431

Environment Clearance{EC)

# EC has been grasted on 14.07 2023 by MoEF & O, Mew Delbl and valid up to 13,07 2033,

Mining Plan

~hining Plan approved by [BM on 22.07.2021 and valid up to 31.03.2026,

Consent to Establish{CTE]

# Consent to Establish [CTE} granted by SPCR, Odisha on 15.12 2000 and walid upto 14,12 2025,

Covsent to Dperate(TTO)

# Consent 1o Operate [CTT) issued by SPOR, Ddisha on 1108 2073 and amended CTO (o operate
Crusher & Screen granted on 13.12.2013.
-~ Wabid upto 31032025

Active resumption of mining operation ~ 14122003
Z. Bhadrasshi tron & Manganeso Ore Mines (998.70 Ha.)
Description Status
Reserve (in Million Tonnes) iran- 70.38, Mangsness- 10.49
Capacity(EC applied) Iran- 18 Million Tannes per Annum, M- 0.12 Million Tonnes per Anmum
Mining Lease extension = Govt. of Odisha vide order dated 06.02. 2020 extended the mining lease validity pariod froam
01102010 v 30.09.2030.
Forest Clearance{FC) » Forest Clearande co-terminu is pending for payment of NPV of 855125 Crore
Environment Clearsnce{EC) = DMDL submitted ToR along with ELA & EMP report to the State Pellution Control Board [SPCB),
Odisha on 01.03.2021.
= 1% letter from SPCR, Odisha was sent on 19.03.2021 1o Collector, Ksonjhar for fixation of date
and venue for conducting Public Hearing (PH] and |ast ketter from SPCE was sent an 18.02 2022
+ Dute and venue for conducting Public Hearing [PH] is awaited from Collector, Keonjhar
Wning Pian + Whning Plan approved by 1M on 17032020 and vakd up 1o 31.03.2025.
Consent to Establish|CTE} fnpmmmmumummmmmm,WMu
3. Belkundi lron & Manganese Ore Mines (1Z7E.79 Ha.)
Description Status
Reserve(in Million Tonnes) ron- 25,93, MI'TI'IH&.'I.L?]-
Capacity{EC applied) Irgn- 1.8 Milllon Tonnes per Annum, Mno- 0.30 Million Tonnes per Annum
Mindng Lease extension # Gove. of Odisha vide order dated 03.02 2020 extended the mining lease validity period from
16.08. 2006 ta 1508 2026,
Forestry Olearance{FC) # Forest Cearance co-terminus extension of Belkundi mines has been granted by MoEF B O Mew
Didhi on 14.05 20022 and valld up to 15.08.2025.
Environment Clearance{EC) # The Public Hearing which was scheduled twice earlier, once for 16062025 and again for
25102033, wan pmtponed by the office of Collector B Detrict Magistrate, Kenijhar
# Date and venue for conducting Public Hearing (PH] ks owaited from Collector, Kesnjhar,
Mining Pian ~ Mining Plan approved by 1BM on 29.00. 2021 and valid up 1o 31.03 2026
Consent to Establish{CTE) # Presentation made before SPCH, Odicha an 25.02_ 2071 for uh:l.n'mﬁﬁ
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OMDC HAD BEEN OPERTING BFMEL LEASES BY VIRTUE OF POWER OF ATTORMNEY. MINING RIGHTS OF BPMEL LEASES ARE
SUBJUMMCE. THE STATUS OF BPFMEL LEASES ARE AS FOLLOWS :-

1. Kolha-Roids iron & Manganese Ore Mines (254.352 Ha.}

Derscription

Sratus

Renewsl of Mining Lease

The Ird AML application [15.08.1996 to 14.08.2016) was rejected by Gowt. of Odisha on 16.11 3006

Date of Expiry of 2™ AML / Date of flling of 3™ RML

14081996 [ 14.07.1995

Applitation
Mines aperated up to {under Desmed Renewal)

16,11 2006

Environment Clearsnce{EC] EC was obtained on 73.07 2012 for 3 MTPA Iron ore & 0.24 MTPA Mangansse org
Forest Olearanoe{FC) Mot Avarlable
Approved Mining Plan Irict availabie

Consent to Establish (CTE) Mot available

Consent to Operate (CTO) [Nat available

. Dalki Manganess Ore Mines |268.77 Ha.)

Degcription Status
Renewal of Mining Lesse The 3rd RML application (01101954 wm 30009.2014) was rejected by Govt. of Odisha on 2408 2006.
Date of Expiry of 2™ AML / Date of filing 4™ RML  [30.09.1994/ 05.09.203
Application
Tines up to  |under Deemed Renewal 2408 2006
Environment Clearance{EC] EC wias obtained on 11 09.2013 for (.74 MTPA Manganese are.
Forest Clesrance{FC) Mot svailable
Approved Mining Plan ot available
Consent to Estabiish [CTE) |Mot avallable
Consent to Operate [CTD) [Mot available
3. Thakurani lron & Manganese Ore Mines (1346.55 Ha.}
Description Status
Renewnl of Lease 3rd AL from 01102004 to 30005 2034 s pending.

Date of Exgiry of 2™ RML / Date of filing of 3™ RML

30009 2004 / 27.09. 3003

Mines operated up to (under Deemed Renewal) 09 12 3009
Environment Chearanca{EC) Mot available
Forest Clearanoe({FC) Mat available
Appraved Mining Plan Mot available
Consent to Estabiish (CTE) Mot availaiie
Consent to Operste (CTO) lll-crt avatlable
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THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELDPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: -

n.mmnmmwwmmmummmu..hhuulmmmmmmll-lzﬂll-mmﬂlﬂrllm
|ritowing up fer renewal of mining for remisining b mi e Balmund) and Bhadrosal Mimes.

40, Confirmation of balances in mﬂmmm-muﬂmwmmnm.mmﬂlwlw- msy ba
mﬂmﬂmmﬂﬂmmmmmﬁmﬂmpru—mummm“lmmﬂmﬁMMm

u.mmmhmﬂmumum_uwmumﬁmI.,znm.n-H-Wd'Ml-nr—nl:nl'
OMDC, Ind-AS 118 can not ba made applicalle.
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